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NOTICE FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that ELEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of PG
ELECTROPLAST LIMITED (the “Company”) will be held on Monday, 30" day of September, 2013 at
10.30 A.M at Guru Kirpa Farms, Palla - Bakhtawarpur Road, G.T. Karnal Road, Village Alipur, Delhi-110
036 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31% March, 2013
and the Statement of Profit & Loss Accounts for the year ended on that date together with the
Auditor's Report and Directors’ Report thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Promod Gupta as Director, who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

3. To re-appoint Mr. Vikas Gupta as Director, who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment.

4, To re-appoint M/s Chitresh Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi, as Statutory Auditors
of the Company and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5. APPOINTMENT OF MR. SHARAD JAIN AS DIRECTOR:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Sharad Jain, who is appointed as an additional Director of the company w.e.f.
09.11.2012, by the Board of Directors under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and for the appointment of whom the company has
received a notice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 from him proposing his candidature for
the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company liable to retire by
rotation.”

6. RE-APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MR. PROMOD GUPTA AS MANAGING
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as SPECIAL
RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 269, 198, 309, 310 and 311 and other
applicable provisions, if any and rules and regulations made there under read with Schedule XIll of the
Companies Act, 1956 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), the Company hereby approves re-appointment of Mr. Promod Gupta as Managing Director of the
Company, who has attained age of 71 years, for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 15th July, 2013 on the terms
and conditions as recommended by the remuneration committee and set out in explanatory statement
annexed to the Notice convening this meeting with liberty to Board of Directors to vary/alter at any time
the remuneration, terms and conditions of the said appointment in such manner as may be approved by
the Board of Directors of the company and is acceptable to Mr. Promod Gupta, without further reference
to the company in the general meeting so as not to exceed the limits or ceilings specified in Schedule
Xl to the Companies Act, 1956.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to take all such
steps as may be necessary, expedient and desirable to give effect to this resolution.”

7. RE-APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MR. ANURAG GUPTA AS WHOLE-TIME
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 269, 198, 309, 310 and 311 and other
applicable provisions, if any and rules and regulations made there under read with Schedule XlI of the
Companies Act, 1956 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), the Company hereby approves re-appointment of Mr. Anurag Gupta as Whole-Time-Director of
the Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 15th July, 2013 on the terms and conditions as recommended
by the remuneration commitiee and set out in explanatory statement annexed to the Notice convening
this meeting with liberty to Board of Directors to vary/alter at any time the remuneration, terms and
conditions of the said appointment in such manner as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the
company and is acceptable to Mr. Anurag Gupta, without further reference to the company in the general
meeting so as not to exceed the limits or ceilings specified in Schedule Xl to the Companies Act, 1956."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps
as may be necessary, expedient and desirable to give effect to this resolution.”

8. RE-APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MR. VISHAL GUPTA AS WHOLE-TIME
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without medification(s), the following resolution as a
SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 269, 198, 309, 310 and 311 and other
applicable provisions, if any and rules and regulations made there under read with Schedule Xiil of the
Companies Act, 1956 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), the Company hereby approves re-appointment of Mr. Vishal Gupta as Whole-Time-Director of the
Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 15th July, 2013, on the terms and conditions as recommended by
the remuneration committee and set out in explanatory statement annexed to the Notice convening this
meeting with liberty to Board of Directors to vary/alter at any time the remuneration, terms and conditions
of the said appointment in such manner as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the company
and is acceptable to Mr, Vishal Gupta, without further reference to the company in the general meeting
so as not to exceed the limits or ceilings specified in Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps
as may be necessary, expedient and desirable to give effect to this resolution.”

9. RE-APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MR. VIKAS GUPTA AS WHOLE-TIME
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
SPECIAL RESCLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 269, 198, 309, 310 and 311 and other
applicable provisions, if any and rules and regulations made there under read with Schedule XIl| of the
Companies Act, 1956 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), the Company hereby approves re-appointment of Mr. Vikas Gupta as Whole-Time-Director of the
Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 15th July, 2013, on the terms and conditions as recommended by
the remuneration committee and set out in explanatory statement annexed to the Notice convening this
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meeting with liberty to Board of Directors to vary/alter at any time the remuneration, terms and conditions
of the said appointment in such manner as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the company
and is acceptable to Mr. Vikas Gupta, without further reference to the company in the general meeting so
as not to exceed the limits or ceilings specified in Schedule Xili to the Companies Act, 1956.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps
as may be necessary, expedient and desirable to give effect to this resolution.”

10. ALTERATION OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following as a SPECIAL
RESOLUTION:

“‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 31 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 1956, existing Article 190 of the Articles of Association of the Company be and is hereby substituted
as under:

Article 190: Affixing of Common Seal

(a) The common seal shall be affixed to any instrument oniy by authority of a resolution by Board or
Committee.

(b) Subject to Rule 6 of the Companies (Issue of Share Ceriificate) Rule, 1860 every share certificate
shall be issued under the seal of the company, which shall be affixed in the presence of

(i) Two directors or persons acting on behalf of the directors under a duly registered power-of-
attorney; and

(ii) The secretary or some other person appointed by the Board for the purpose.

The two directors or their attorneys and the secretary or other person shall sign the share certificate
provided that at least one of the aferesaid two directors shall be a person other than a managing or
whole-time director.

(c) For every other instrument, common seal of the company shall be affixed by the persons as
authorized by the resolution of the Board or Committee thereof authorized in that behalf, and in the
presence of (i) at least one director and of the secretary; or (ii) any two directors or persons acting on
behalf of the directors under a duly registered Power of Attorney.”

11. APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO CONTRACTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to approvals by Regional Director (NR), Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
under Section 297(1) of the Companies Act, 1956, consent of members be and is hereby given to the
Company to enter into contracts

e with M/s Clearvision Industries, M/s J.B. Electronics, M/s PG Internaticnal for purchase & sale
of goods and services availed and provided for all kind of electronic, electrical & automobile
plastic components and related goods; and

» with M/s Promod Gupta, for availing of job work services from contractee party for the raw
materials provided by the company and in turn receive the finished products;

as per the terms and conditions set out in the agreement entered into with the contractee party (ies} and
as approved by the Regional Director(NR).
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

a) the said contracts are competitive, at arm’s length, without conflict of interest and is not less
advantageous to it as compared to similar contracts with other parties and there is no defauit in
repayment of any of its debts (including public deposits) or debenture or interest payable thereon
and has filed its up to date balance sheet and annual return with the Registrar of companies;

b} the said contracts are falling within the provisions of Section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956
and provisions of Section 198, 269, 309, 314 and 285 are not applicable in the contract; and

c) the Company and its Directors have complied with the provisions of Section 173, 287, 299, 300
and 301 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with regards to the said
contracts.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED

Sd/-

(Kuntal Kar)

Company Secretary

Place: Greater Noida
Date: 12.08.2013

NOTES:

1. The relevant Explanatory Statements, pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of

@

o~

business under ltem Nos. 5, 6, 7, 8, 8, 10 and 11 above, are annexed hereto. In terms of the requirements of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, brief profiles of directors seeking appointment/re-appointment, form part
of the Notice.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF SELFSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY MUST BE RECEIVED
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EiGHT HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting
are requested to send a certified copy of their Board Resolution authorizing their representative o atiend and
vote at the said Annual General Meeting.

. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from Monday 23 September,

2013 to Monday, 30th September, 2013 (both days inclusive} for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.
The Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended any dividend.

Members/proxies are requested to produce the Attendance Slip duly signed as per the specimen signature
recorded with the Company/Depository Parlicipant for admission to the meeting hall,

Members, who hold shares in de-materialized form, are requested to bring their DP 1.D. and Client I.D. No(s)
for easier identification of attendance at the meeting.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India has introduced a ‘Green initiative in the Corporate
Governance' by allowing paperless compliances by the companies for service of documents to their members
through electronic mode, which will be in compliance with Section 53 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In view of the above, the Company has already dispatched two written communications to its members on
August 26, 2012 and July 26, 2013 requesting them to register their designated email ID.

However, Members who are desirous of obtaining physical copy of the Notices, Annual Reporis and other
documents may mailfforward their written request to the Company for the same.
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9. Shareholders desiring any information as regards the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at an
early date so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the meeting.

10. Pursuant to Section 109A of the Companies Act, 19586, shareholders are entitied to make nomination in respect
of shares held by them in physical form. Shareholders desirous of making nominations are requested to send
their requests in Form No.2B in duplicate (which will be made available on request} to Karvy.

11. For effecting changes in address/bank details/NECS (National Electronic Clearing Services) / ECS (Electronic
Clearing Services) mandate, members are requested 1o notify:
(i) Karvy, if shares are held in physical form; and

(i) their respective Depository Participant {DP}, if shares are held in electronic form

12.In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote.
By Crder of the Board of Directors of
PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED
Sdf-
(Kuntal Kar)
Company Secretary

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE: |

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956:

[tem No. 5:

Mr. Sharad Jain has been appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors in their
meeting held on 09/11/2012. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Articles of -Association of the Company, the term of office of the said Additional Director expires at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company, but is eligible for re-appointment.

The Company has received the notice in writing, pursuant to Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 proposing the
candidature of Mr. Sharad Jain for the office of Director of the Company.

He is 52 year aged, Chartered Accountant by profession and is a practicing professional. He has a bouquet of 23
years of work experience in the areas of financial and strategic planning, project financing, fund and banking
management, taxation, accounting and budgeting, auditing efc. and consulting with manufacturing, real estate and
trading companies. He has a strong relationship with banks and financial institutions due to his capabilities in
consulting activities in term loans, project finance and working capital requirements of large business houses. He
does dot hold directorship in any company other than PG Electroplast Limited. Further he does not hold any share in
the Company.

None of the Directors other than Mr. Sharad Jain is interested in the Resolution at tem No. 5.

item Nos. 6,7, 8 and 8:

The Board of Directors has recommended the names of Mr. Promod Gupta as Managing Director and Mr. Anurag
Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta as Whole-Time Directors of the Company for a period of 3 years
effective from 15™ July, 2013 on the terms and conditions specified hereunder.

Terms and Conditions:

1. Mr. Promod Gupta has been re-appointed as Managing Director and Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr.
Vikas Gupta have been appointed as Whole-Time Direclors of the Company for a period of 3 {three) years with
effect from 15" July, 2013 till 14™ July, 2016.

5. 11 Annual Report 2012-13



b)

c)
d}

e)

2. The Managing Director and Whole-Time Dirgctor/(s) shall devote their whole time and attention to the business of
the Company and carry out such duties as may be entrusted io them by the Board from time to time and exercise
such powers as may be assigned to them, subject to superintendence, control and directions of the Board in
connection with and in the best interests of the business of the Company and the business of any cne or more of its
associated companies and/or subsidiaries, including performing duties as assigned by the Board from time to time
by serving on the Boards of such associated companies and/or subsidiaries or any other executive body or any
committée of such a company.

3. The Managing Director and Whole-Time Director/(s) undertake to employ the best of their skills and abilities to
make his utmost endeavour to promote the interests and welfare of the Company.

4. Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta declared to the Company that they
do not suifer fror any of the disqualifications detailed in Sections 267, 274(1) and Schedule XIll of the Companies
Act, 1956 and their re-appointments are based on the representations made by them in the said declarations.

5. Mr, Promod Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr, Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta shall, s¢ long as they continue to be
Managing Director/Whole-Time Director/(s} of the Company be paid the following remuneration individually:

REMUNERATION:
BASIC SALARY: Rs. 1,45,000/- per month
PERQUISITES: Perquisites as detailed below are allowad in addition to basic salary.

Part - A

House Rent Allowance: Rs. 72,500/- per month

Transportation Allowance: Rs. 6,000/-per month

Uniform Allowance: Rs. 5,000/- per month

Medical Expenses Reimbursement: Reimbursement of medical expenses shall be restricted to Rs. 15,000/- per
annum.

Children Education Allowance: Rs. 2,000/- per month

Part- B

Provident Fund Employer's Contribution: 12% of earned basic pay towards provident fund.
Reimbursement of telephone expenses for official use as per the rules of company.
Reimbursement of conveyance expenses incurred for official work as per the rules of company.

Part-C

Other Benefits

A) Such other benefits, amenities, facilities and perquisites as per the rules of the company as may be permitted by
the Board of Directors, to the Managing Directer and Whole-time Director/(s).

B) Managing Director and Whole-time Director/(s) of the Company shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending the
meetings of the Board or any Committee/(s) thereof.

Part-D
Minimum Remuneration

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained where in any financial year during the currency of the
tenure of the Managing Director and Whole-time Director/(s), the Company has no profits or its profits are
inadequate, the Company will pay to the Managing Directer and Whole-ttme Director/(s) remuneration by way of
salary, benefits, perquisites & allowances as specified above.
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Part—E
Commission: Such amount for each accounting year as may be decided by the Board subject to the overall limit(s)
as provided in the Companies Act, 1956.

Part—F

Termination of Agreement

Before the expiry of 3 years term, this agreement may be terminated by either of the parties only in case of any
exigencies and thai also only through a written notice of 1 month.

In the event of termination of appointment of Managing Director and Whele-time Director/(s) by the Company he
shall be entitled to receive compensation in accordance with the provisions of Section 318 of the Companies Act,
1956.

Part -G

Arbitration

Both the parties hereto shall endeavor to resolve all disputes, amicably and in good faith through mutual dialogue.
However all disputes which fail to be resoived in that manner, shall be subject to arbitration, by a sole arbitrator, to
be appointed, by chairman of the company, to be conducted as per The Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 at
Delhi only. All disputes arising out of this contract/(s) shall be seftled exclusively within the courts of Delhi
jurisdiction,

6. The terms and conditions of the appointment of the Managing Director may be altered and varied from time to
time by the Board as it may, in its discretion, deem fit, irrespective of the limits stipulated under Schedule Xl or any
other provisiens of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof), or any
amendments made hereinafter in this regard in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board and the
Managing Director, subject to such approvals as may be required.

STATEMENT CONTAINING INFORMATION AS PER SCHEDULE XIll TO THE COMPAINES ACT 1956:

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Name of the industry: Manufacturing Industry

2. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production:
The date of ca:;mmercial production of the company staried on 05.10.2003,

3. In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: Not applicable

4. Financial performance based on given indicators:

As per reported Audited Financial Results for the last two years

S, No. Particulars As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
(Rs. in lakh} {Rs. in lakh)
1 Turnover & Other Income 30,921.44 2259574
2 Profit/{Loss) Before Tax {879.54) {857.45)
3 P_rofitf(Loss) After Tax (499.72) (861.84)
4 Net Worth 14,250.20 14,742.59
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5. Export Performance and net Foreign Exchange collaborations:

NiL

6. Foreign investment and Collaborators, if any: NIL

B.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEES: Please refer to Annexure B of the Notice.

Information regarding job profile and pecuniary relations are given hereunder:

APPOINTEE NO.1 - MR. PROMOD GUPTA

1.

Job Profile:

Mr. Promod Gupta heads the Company with his excellent skills of communication, lizisoning and wisdom to the
organization throcugh which the company achieves good relations with its existing customers and he will ensure
functions that can deliver new and improved preducts and services to customers in an efficient and cost
effective manner. His expertise are in the area of production helps improve the operational systems, processes
and policies in support of organizational mission. He is a visionary and the company makes use of his
knowledge for long term organizational planning and formation of strategies to achieve organizational
objectives.

Comparative remuneration profile:

Taking into consideration the size of the company, profile of the Mr, Promod Gupta, responsibilities shouldered
by him and industry benchmarks the remuneration proposed is reasonable and commensurate with the
remuneration package being offered in other companies to managerial persons.

Pecuniary relation if any

Mr. Promod Gupta is a Promoter Director of the company. His sons are Mr. Vikas Gupta,
Mr. Anurag Gupta and Mr. Vishal Gupta, who are the Directors of the Company. He is proposed to be re-
appointed as Managing Director of the company on monthly payment of remuneration. Besides this he has no
other pecuniary relation with the company.

APPONTEE NO.2 - MR. ANURAG GUPTA

1.

Job Profite:

Mr. Anurag Gupta will establish operations and maintenance routines (preventive, general, and emergency) to
service all equipment, develop and supervise completion of all maintenance schedules. Monitor the condition of
components and recommend replacement and/or upgrade as required to Research and Development & Quality
Assurance Departments. Will develop and execute a long term technology plan, recommend equipment
acquisitions and participate in negeotiation of equipment purchases and technical service contracts. He will be
respensible for development and implementation of all technical policy and procedures and all associated
production and post-production services and activities, consistent with guidelines.

Comparative remuneration profile:

Taking into consideration the size of the company and profile of Mr. Anurag Gupta, responsibilitiss shouldered
by him and industry benchmarks the remuneration proposed is reasenable and commensurate with the
remuneration package being offered in other companies to managerial persons.

Pecuniary relation if any

Mr. Anurag Gupta is a Promoter Director of the company. He is the eldest son of Mr. Promod Gupta and brother
of Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr, Vikas Gupta, Directors of the Company. He is proposed 1o be re-appointed as
Whole-Time Director of the company on monthly payment of remuneration. Besides this, he has no other
pecuniary relation with the company.

APPONTEE NO.3 - MR. VISHAL GUPTA

1.

Job Profile:

Mr. Vishal Gupta will direct annual budgeting and planning process of the organization, Oversee monthly and
quarterly assessments and forecasts of organization's financial perfermance, monitoring cash flows, provide
financial and human resources advice and guidance fo senior members of team to ensure compliance of
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accounts, finance, internal control process, human resource, payroll, personnel & administration and ali other
corperate law related matters.

2. Comparative remuneration profile:
Taking into consideration the size of the company, profite of Mr. Vishal Gupta, responsibilities shouldered by
him and indusiry benchmarks the remuneration proposed is reasonable and commensurate with the
remuneration package being offered in other companies to managerial persons.

3. Pecuniary relation if any
Mr. Vishal Gupta is a director in the company. He is son of Mr. Promod Gupta and brother of Mr. Anurag Gupta
and Mr. Vikas Gupta, Directors of the Company. He is proposed to be re-appointed as Whole-Time Director of
the company on monthly payment of remuneration. Besides this he has no other pecuniary relation with the
company.

APPONTEE NO.4 - MR. VIKAS GUPTA

1. Job Profile:
Mr. Vikas Gupta will ensure functions that the company continues to get good order book position and niche
clients remain our client strength. He shall also explore viable new business models and dimensions where the
company can create and develop business opportunities. Managing and increasing the operational efficiencies
with right product mix to generate more cash flows and increased operating margins to achieve organizational
growth and objectives.

2. Comparative remuneration profile:
Taking into consideration the size of the company and profile of Mr. Vikas Gupta, responsibilities shouldered by
him and industry benchmarks the remuneration proposed is reasonable and commensurate with the
remuneration package being offered in other companies to managerial persons.

3. Pecuniary relation if any
Mr. Vikas Gupta is the director of the company. He is son of Mr. Promod Gupta and brother of Mr. Anurag
Gupta and Mr. Vishal Gupta, Directers of the Company. He is proposed to be re-appointed as Whole-Time
Director of the company on monthly payment of remuneration. Besides this, he has no other pecuniary relation
with the company.

C. OTHER INFORMATION

Finance cost, undersized performance of newly established manufacturing units and increase in depreciation are
some of major reasons of loss, but the Company has been trying to increase its gross value of business by
expending its customer base and by increasing product mix.

D. DISCLOSURES
Disclosures required under this part have already been included in Corporate Governance Report annexed to
Director's Report. Accordingly, the Directors recommend the resolution for your approval.

The resclutions set cut under itern nos. 6, 7, 8 & 9 of the notice are intended to ebtain the approval of the members
for the re-appointment of and remuneration to Mr. Promod Gupta, who has attained age of 70 years as Managing
Director, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta as Whole-Time Directors under Sections 269,
198, 309, 310 and 311 read with Part-B of Section |l of Schedule X!l 1o the Companies Act, 1956, for a period of 3
years w.e.f. 15" July, 2013 to 14" July, 2016.

Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta, Directors of the Company are
concerned and interested in this resolution.

This notice and Explanatory Statement be treated as an abstract under section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956,
None of the Directors, except Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta, who are
related to each other, are in any way, concerned or interested in the passing of this resolution.

The resolutions mentioned in ltem Nos. 6, 7, 8 and @ of the Notice are recommended for your approval as Special
Resolutions.
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Item No. 10:

The need of amendment in the Articles of Asscciation is for the convenience of periermance of the Article 190 of the
Articles of Assocciation of the Company in regards to affixing of common seal on various documents and share
certificates of the company. Due 1o urgency of affixation of common seal on the documents and in order to continue
the smooth functioning of the company’s activities, it is proposed to amend the Articles.

Pursuant tc the provisions of Section 31 of the Companies Act, 1956, amendment to the Articles of Association of
the Company requires approval of the shareholders by way of Special Resolution.
The resolution mentioned in ltem No. 10 of the Notice is recommended for your approval as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors are in any way, concerned or interested in the passing of this resolution.

[tem No. 11:

The Company had applied ufs 297 of the Companies Act, 1956 for approvals of Regional Director {(North) for
entering into contract with related parities namely, M/s Clearvision Industries, M/s J.B Electronics, M/s P.G
International and M/s Promod Gupta. The approvals were granted by Regional Director {NR) for said confracts vide
letters dated 29™ April 2013 and 2™ May, 2013 subject to post-facto approval of shareholders in general meeting.

Eariier to these approvals Regional Director (NR} had accorded its approval for entering into contract, for a period
from 22.10.2010 to 31.03.2013, with said related parities vide letters dated 30/11/2010. The Company has not made
any violation of section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956 during that pericd.

The said partnership firms and the sole proprietorship concern are owned by Mr. Promod Gupta or/and his three
sons namely Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta. These firms and proprietorship concern
have their own manufacturing setups by which company get its components and finished products produced for the
cenvenience of meeting timeline by the company's high end customers and under complete supervision and
surveillance of quality producis being produced by these firms and proprietorship concern. Copies of said
agreements and approvals received from Regional Director are available for inspection of members at the registered
office of the Company during office hours.

The resolution mentioned in liem No. 11 of the Notice is recommended for your approval as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors, except Mr. Promed Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and  Mr. Vikas Gupta, who
are related to each other, are in any way, concerned or interested in the passing of this resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED

Sd/-
Place: Greater Noida (Kuntal Kar)
Date: 12.08.2013 Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE: Il

Brief Information about the Directors seeking re-appointrment as Managing Director/Whole Time Director*

Mr. Promod Gupta

Mr. Anurag Gupta

Date of Birth

23/03/1943

27/05/1969

Date of appointment on Board

17/03/2003

17/03/2003

Education Chualification

Bachelor of Engineering and Post
Graduate Diploma in Marketing and
Sales Management.

B.E. in Computer Engineering and
Science.

Area of expertise

He has a very vast experience of
more than three decades in the field
of electronic manufacturing services,
injection moulding and printed circuit
boards.

He has 20 years of rich experience in
the field of technical supports to new
project and R & D of electronic .
components.

Committees of other public
companies

Directorships in  other Public | N.A. Kushang Technologies Limited
Company
Membership/ Chairmanship of N.A. N.A.

Past remuneration

Rs. 2,30,500/- per month

Rs. 2,30,500/- per month

Recognisation or awards

Non Spegific

Non Specific

Remuneration proposed

As specified in explanatory statement
to Notice

As specified in explanatory staternent
to Noftice

Mr. Vishal Gupta

Mr. Vikas Gupta

Date of Birth 25/09/1972 25/09/1972
Date of appointment on Board 01/05/2010 01/05/2010
Education Qualifications MBA MBA

Area of expertise

18 years of rich experience in the

18 years of rich experience in the

field of  financial planning, | field of financial planning,
accounting, budgeting and human | accounting, budgsting and
resource management. marketing.

Committees of other public
companies

Name of other Directorships in other | N.A. Bigesto Technologies Limited
Public Company
Membership/ Chairmanship of N.A. N.A,

Past remuneration

Rs. 2,30,500/- per month

Rs. 2,30,500/- per month

Recognisation or awards

Non Specific

Non Specific

Remuneration proposed

As  specified in
statement to Notice

explanatory

As  specified in
statement to Notice

explanatory

*information about Mr. Sharad Jain, who is proposed to be appointed as Director (Independent and Non-Executive)
has been given in Explanatory statement.
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Dear Shareholders,

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors hereby presents the Eleventh Annual Report together with the audited financial statements

for the financial year ended 31> March, 2013.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial performance for the year ended 31st March, 2013 is summarized below:

{(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Standalone Financials Consolidated Financials
2012-13 201112 2012-13 2011-12
Revenue from Operations (Net of Excise 30,264.05 22,182.43 30,264.05 22,182.43
Duty) '
Add: Other Income o 657.39 413.31 657.68 413,31
Less: Expenditure - .- 28,765.51 21,938.68 29,765.84 21,938.97
.Earnings before _ Interest,  Tax, | - 1,155.93 657.06 1,155.90 656.77
depreciation and- amortlzatlon (EBITDA) '
less: Deprec;atlon &Arnoruzatlon Exp O ot -
Flnance Cost = ~923.12] 450.83 |. - 923.12.| - 450.82
v '1,112.35 1,063.68. 1,112.35 | ~ 1,063.69
Profit!(Loss) before tax . (87954) (857.45) (879.57) (857.74)
Less: Tax.Expenses: - , S A coy] ; .
-IncomeTaxfor earheryrs R - 4.39 S .. 440
- Deferred Tax o (379, 82) CTTe - . " (879.83) L.
Profit/{Loss). Post Tax'. © HA98ITA) | (861.84) | (499.74) | 7 (862.14)

BUSINESS OPERATIONS

On standalene basis, gross revenue from all sources has increased from Rs. 225.96 for year ended 31.03.12 to Rs.
309.21 Crores and EBIDTA has increased from Rs. 6.57 crores for year ended 31.03.12 to Rs. 11.56 Crores which
were mainly due to increase in product mix and customer base. However increase in depreciation from Rs. 4.51
Crores for previous reporting period to Rs. 9.23 Crore was main cause of net loss Rs. 5.00 Crores for the year
ended 31/03/2012.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY & CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company has given their consent for not attaching the balance sheet of the
subsidiaries and accordingly, the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and other documents of the subsidiary
companies are not being attached with the balance sheet of the Company. However, some key information of the
subsidiary -companies as required to be provided in terms of the said circular, is disclosed under “Section 212
Report” forming part of this Annual Report.

The annual accounts of the subsidiary company M/s Diamend Matiress Company Private Limited and the related
detailed information will be made available to any member of the Company / its subsidiaries who may be interested
in obtaining the same. The annual accounts of the subsidiary company i.e. Diamond Maftress Company Private
Limited will also be kept for inspection by any member at the Company's Registered Office and Corporate Office and
that of the respective subsidiary companies.

The Annual Report of the Company contains the consolidated audited financial statements prepared pursuant to
Clause 41 of the Equity Listing Agreement and prepared in accordance with the mandatory accounting standards as
notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act,1956.
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DEPLOYMENT OF IPO PROCEEDS:
Given below are the details of utilization of IPO proceeds as on 31° March, 2013:

Rs. [n Crores

Amount raised in FY 2011-12 through Pubic Issue 120.64
Less:  Amount utilized till 31.03.2013

Utilised for General Corporate Purpose 13.15

Expansion of Phase Il of Unit at Greater Ngida & Ahmednagar 57.24

IPO Expenses 9.93

Repayment of term loan 1.00

Utilized for Working Capital 8.30

Unutilized Amount at the end of the vear 31.02

Investments in Inter Corporate Deposits 26.16

Balance in Escrow Account with Standard Chartered Bank 4.86

There are no material deviations in utilization of IPO proceeds towards Objects of the Issue except increase in
expenses in relation to expansion of manufacturing facility of Rs. 6.10 Crores, which was basically on account of
change in equipment requirement as per prevailing market and IPO expenses of Rs. 0.93 Crore. These deviations
were in line with the disclosures in the Red Herring Prospectus and the Prospectus and the same have also been
unanimously ratified by the members in their annual general meeting held on 12.09.2012 as Item No.9 of the Notice
circulated to members.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

During the year under review the Company has completed Phase-Il of the project in March 2013. Accordingly capital
work-in-progress amount of Rs. 20.91 Crores has been capitalized to fixed assets which had increased the
depreciation during the year. The actual benefits of capacity utilization of increased fixed cost will be reflected in the
future years.

DIVIDEND
As the Company has incurred loss in financial year 2012-13, the Board of Directors has not recommended any
dividend for the pericd under review.

RESERVES
The Board of Directors does not recommend any transfer to reserves for the period under review,

PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The company has not accepted any public deposits u/s 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 during the period under
review.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
There is no employee in the company, drawing salary beyond the limit as specified under section 217{2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your directors wish to state that:

1) That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2013 the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along-with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2) That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgment and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the year under the review;

3) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the Companies Act, 1956 for the safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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4) That the Directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2013 on a going concern
basis.

DIRECTORS

During the period under review Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary, Independent Director of the Company, resigned from
directorship of the Company w.e.f. 17.11.2012, Directors place on record their deep appreciation and wish to thank
him for his immense and fruitful contribution during his tenure as Director on the Board.

Further Mr. Sharad Jain has been appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company w.e.f.
09.11.2012. His term of office expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for
appeintment as Director.

Mr. Promod Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta who retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. The Board recommends their appeintment for approval in Annual
General Meeting.

AUDITORS

M/s. Chitresh Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi being Statutory Auditors of the Company retire at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. Your Directors
recommend their re-appointment, as set out in the accompanying notice of the Annual General Meeting. A certificate
fromn them confirming compliance of section 224{1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 has also been received by the
Company.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES:

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo and Activities relating to
Exports:-

A) Conservation of Energy

(a) Energy conservation measures taken:

The Company has made every endeavor to make the company energy efficient and has taken initiatives in simple
ways to conserve it. As such, the Company continues to take conscious efforts to minimize energy consumption. As
a part of this continuous effort, following steps were taken by the Company towards conservation of energy during
the year under review:

» Company is replacing all the T-8 and other conventional lighting with latest state of art energy efficient T-5
and LED famps and most of them are controlled intelligently with presence and non presence of persons
which has resulted in very good power saving initiatives.

« Company has brought in recent energy efficient injection moulding machines which are based on inverter
technology and hence consume almost 70% less power as compared to conventional moulding machines
which results in huge power saving.

= Company has installed variable frequency drive (VFD} in various motors and pumps including cooling tower
at low RMP and we have achieved 30%-35% saving of energy.

(b) Additional investments and proposals:

. The Company has invested in energy saving injection moulding equipments.

+« The Company has undergone an energy audit through an independent agency and the recommendations
have been implemented.
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(c} Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production
(Amount in RBs.)

Electricity FY 2012-13 FY 2011-12

{(a) Purchased

Units (M. KWH) 8,292,013 6,477,161
Total Amount 54,453,641 36,317,226
Average Rate/ Unit (Rs./KWH) 6.57 5.61

(b} Own Generation
Through Diesel Generator

Units (M. KWH) 905,236 710,505
Total Amount 15,705,267 15,957,093
Average Rate/ Unit (Rs./ KWH) 17.35 29 46

B) Technology Absorption, Research and Development (R&D)
The Company has a dedicated R&D team, which is engaged in the development of new products and improvements
in existing products as per the customers’ requirements.

The Company is working on new plastic injection moulding technologies to implement new surface finishes thereby
eliminating the requirement of painting of the components.

C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Foreign Exchange Earnings :NIL

Foreign Exchange Outgo : Rs. 95.22 lakhs (Rs. 93.38 lakhs on account of purchase of Raw Materials,
Consumables, Plant & Machinery, etc and Rs. 1.84 lakhs on account of
Foreign Travel)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Report on Corporate
Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis form part of this Directors' Report. The Management
Discussion and Analysis Report on the operations and financial position of the Company have been provided in a
separate section. A certificate from M/s Ashu Gupta & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries, confirming compliance
of the Corporate Governance is appended to the Report on Corporate Governance.

GREEN INITIATIVES IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Ministry of Corporate Aifairs, Government of India, has permitted compantes to send electronic copies of Annual
Report, notices etc., to the e-mail id of shareholders. We have accordingly arranged to send the soft copies of these
documents to the e-mail id of shareholders, wherever applicable. In case any of the shareholders would like to
receive physical copies of these documents, the same shall be forwarded on written request.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their sincere appreciation for the excellent support and co-operation
extended by the shareholders, employees, bankers, suppliers, customers and other government and private
agencies for their continuous cooperation and faith they have shown in the Company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
PG Electroplast Limited

Sd/-
Place: Greater Noida (Promod Gupta)
Date: 12.08.2013 Chairman & Managing Director
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(As required under Clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement)

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company's corporate governance philosophy is to continuously strive to attain higher levels of
accountability, transparency, respensibility and fairness in all aspects of its operations. Qur business culture and
practices are founded upon a common set of values that govern our relationships with custoemers, employees,
stakeholders, suppliers and the communitigs in which we operate. Your Company also endeavors to enhance
long-term shareholder value.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition and cateqory of Directors
The Company has an equal ratio of Executive and Non-Executive Independent Directors. During the fiscal,
there were 8 members in the Beard, out of which 4 were Non-Executive and Independent Directors. During the
year 2 Independent Directors resigned from the Board, Mr. C.B. Mishra w.e.f. 25.04.2012 and Mr. B.N,
Choudhary w.e.f. 17.11,2012. Mr, Devendra Jha, Mr. Ram Dayal Modi and Mr. Kailash Pati Sharma were
inducted in the Board as Independent & Non-Executive Directors w.e.f. 02.05.2012. Mi. Sharad Jain was
appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 09.11.2012.

As per Clause 49 | {C) {ii} of the Listing Agreement, None of the Directors are members of more than 10 (Ten)
Board Committees and/or act as Chairman of more than 5 {Five} Committees across all the Public Companies
in which they are Directors.

As mandated by the Clause 48, the Independent Directors on the Board, apart from receiving Sitting Fees, do
not have any other material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, or its promoters, its
ranagement or its subsidiaries, which in the judgment of the Board affects the independence of judgment of the
Directors. Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupta and Mr. Vishal Gupta are promoter Directors
and they are relatives pursuant to Section 6 read with Scheduie IA of Companies Act, 1956,

Following Table sets forth detailed information on the composition of and attendance in the Board Meeting
during the financial year ended 31% March 2013

Whether . No. of Directorships and Committee th
Name of the Particulars of Board . . . .
Director Category attended Meeting !:)lrectors Me.mbershtps- / Cha:rmansh@
last AGM in other Public Companies
No. of fNo. of Board | Cther Committee | Committee
Board Meetings Directorship | Membership | Chairmanship
Meetings |Aftended
Held
Mr. Promod Executive Yes 9 g - - -
Gupta Director &
Promoter
Mr. Anurag Executive Yes g 9 1 - -
Gupta Director &
Promoter
Mr. Vishal Executive Yes 9 9 - - -
Gupfa Director &
Promoter
Mr. Vikas Executive Yes 9 7 1 - -
Gupta Director &
Promoter
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Mr. Sharad Non- NA - -
Jain # Executive,

Independent
Mr. Chandra Non- NA - -
Bhushan _ Executive,
Mishra @ Independent
Mr. Bhawa Non- Yes - -
Nand Executive,
Choudhary # | Independent
Mr. Devendrg MNon- Yas - -
Jha* Executive,

Independent
Mr. Ram Non- Yes 2 1
Dayal Modi * | Executive,

Independent
Mr. Kailash Non- Yes - -
Pati Sharma Executive,
* Independent

# He has resigned from the Board w.e.f. 17.11.2012

A He was appointed on the Board w.e.f. 09.11.2012

@ He has resigned from the Board w.e.f. 25.04.2012
* They were appointed on the Board w.e.f. 02.05.2012

Number of Board Meetings
In the year under review, the Board of Directors met 9 times and the gap between two meetings did not exceed
four menths. The dates on which the Board Meetings were held are as follows:

14" May, 2012
12" September, 2012
14" February, 2013

21" April, 2012 2" May, 2012
4" July, 2012 14" August, 2012
9" November, 2012 7" January, 2013

The Board is normally presented with detailed notes on matters to be considered, as part of the agenda papers of
the meeting.

The information as required under Annexure 1A to Clause 49 is made available to the Board. Additional meetings
of Board are held as and when deemed necessary by the Board,

Current Status: The Board comprises of 8 (Eight) Directors. Out of which 4 Directors are Executive Directors,
namely Mr. Promod Gupta (Chairman & Managing Director), Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupta and Mr. Vishal
Gupta. Remaining 4 in the Board are Non-Executive and Independent Directors, namely Mr. Ram Dayal Modi, Mr.
Sharad Jain, Mr. Devendra Jha and Mr. Kailash Pati Sharma.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The term of Referance of Audit Commitiee, broadly are as under:

+« Meetings periodically as it may deem necessary and, one meeting before finalization of annual accounts.

» overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,

» recommending to the Board, the appeintment re- appointment, if required the replacement or removal of
the statutory auditor, external auditors and the fixation of audit fee(s},

« approval of payment of statutory auditors and exiernal auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors

» reviewing the annual financial statements befere submission to the Board for approval, with the particular
reference to:
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1 T A

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement in the Board's Report in
terms of Clause No. (2AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956. Changes, if any, in
accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

Sa~eoog

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management,
Significant adjustments rmade in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial staternents.

Disclosure of any related party transactions.,
Qualificaticns in the draft audit report.

The going concern assumption.
Compliance with accounting standards.

« Reviewing, with the Management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue
{public issue, rights issue, preferential issue etc.), the statement of funds utlilised for purposes other
than those stated in the oifer documents/prospectus/notice and the report, if any, submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

¢ Reviewing with the managemsnt, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for

approval.

= Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the

internal control systems.

e Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
depariment, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit.

« Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up theregon.

» Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting

the matter to the Board.

* Discussion with statutory auditors befere the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concem.

* To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payments o the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.
To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism, in case the same is in place.
Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

During the financial year five meeting of Audit Committee were held on following dates:

Date of Audit Committee Meeting

14.05.2012
04.07.2012
14.08.2012
09.11.2012
14.02.2013

Mr. Ram Dayal Modi
Mr. Ram Dayal Modi
Mr. Ram Dayal Modi
Mr. Ram Dayal Modi
Mr. Ram Dayal Modi

Chairman of the Committee

The Composition of Audit Committee, details of Meeting attended by Directors:

Name of Members

Category

No. of Meeting
Held

No. of WMeeting
Attended

Mr. Ram Dayal Modi independent Director 5 5 J
Mr. Devendra Jha Independent Director 5 B
Mr. Sharad Jain# Independent Director 1 -
Mr. Vishal Gupta Executive Director 5 5
Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary” Independent Director 4 2

*ceased to be member w.e.f. 17.11,2012
#appointed as member w.ef. 07.01.2013
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Current Status: The Committee was re-constituted on 07.01.2013, now it has four members: Mr. Ram
Dayal Modi (Chairman), Mr. Sharad Jain, Mr. Devendra Jha and Mr. Vishal Gupta.

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The scope and terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

+ finalize the appointment, terms of engagements, remuneration payable by our Company to its
Chairman, Chief Financial Officer, Managing Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operation Officer
or any other Director including the functional Directors from time to time keeping in view the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with relative Schedules thereto and that such committee be and is
hereby authorized to recommend to the Board such entitiements of remuneration; and

+ ensure proper compliance of the conditions precedent to appointment(s) and to generally to attend to
all other formalities incidental to or connected with the payment of remuneration to Directors and or
managerial person, to decide the revision in remuneration and payment of commission to them within
the sanction of the shareholders.

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman:

Name of Director Nature of Directorship Status in Committee
Mr. Bhawa Nand Choudhary * Independent Director Chairman

Mr. Ram Dayal Modi Independent Director Member

Mr. Davendra Jha Independent Director Member

Mr. Kailash Pati Sharma # Independent Director Chairman

*resigned w.e.f. 17.11.2012
# appointed as member and Chairman of the Committee w.e.f 07.01.2013

Current Status: The Commitiee was re-constituted on 07.01.2013, now it has three members: Mr. Kailash Pati
Sharma (Chairman}, Mr. Ram Dayal Modi and Mr. Devendra Jha and all of them are Independent Directors.

During the last financial year, no meeting of remuneration Committee took place.

Remuneration Policy:
The Company while deciding the Remuneration Package of Senior management member takes into consideration

Managerial Talent, Job Profile, Past Remuneration, Comparative Remuneration of Indusiry etc.

Non-Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration but paid sitting fees for attending Board and Committee
Meetings. The Company pays sitting fees of ¥ 10,000 per person for attending the Meetings of Board and
5,000 per person for attending Committee Meetings:

The Company pays remuneration to Managing Directors and Whole Time Directors by way of salary, perquisite,
allowance, commissicn and other benefits as may be decided by Board, Salary is paid within the range approved
by Shareholders in General meeting.

Remuneration Paid to Directors
Following table provides detail of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2013:
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-1. Remuneration to Chairman-cum-Managing Directer and Whole-Time Directors:

Name of the Salary and Bonus/Commission/ | Total (in ¥) | Service Contract & Notice Period
Directors Perquisites Stock

(in T) Option/Performance

Linked Incentive(in )

Mr. Promod Gupta 2,974,800 Nil 2,974,800 | 3 Yrs upto 14.07.2013 & 1 Month
Mr. Anurag Gupta 2,974,800 Nil 2,974,800 | 3 Yrs upto 14.07.2013 & 1 Month
Mr. Vikas Gupta 2,974,800 Nil 2,974,800 | 3 Yrs upte 14.07.2013 & 1 Month
Mr. Vishal Gupta 2,974,800 Nil 2,974,800 [ 3 Yrs upto 14.07.2013 & 1 Month
Total 11,899,200 11,899,200

Remuneration paid to directors is in accordance with Schedule Xlll of the Companies Act, 1956,

2. Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

Name of the Mr. Bhawa | Mr. Chandra | Mr. Kailash |Mr. Devendra| Mr. Ram Mr. Total Sitting
Directors Nand Bhushan Pati Jha Dayal Sharad Fees (in T)
Choudhary Mishra Sharma Modi Jain
Sitting Fees 50,000 15,000 365,000 95,000 95,000 20,000 3,160,000

(in ¥)

Disclosure: None of the Non-Executive Directors hold any Equity or Preference Shares of the Company. In
addition to this, Company has not issued any Convertible, Parily Convertible or Non-Cenvertible Debentures till
the date of Annual Report.

5. SHAREHOLDERS'/INVESTOR GRIEVANCE-CUM-SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

Our Shareholders/Investors Grievance-cum-Share Transfer Committee comprises of 3 members. Till 07.01.2013,
it was headed by Mr. Kailash Pati Sharma (Independent Director). The Committee was re-constituted on
07.01.2013 with three members, Mr. Sharad Jain (Independent Director and Chairman)}, Mr. Promod Gupta
and Mr. Vishal Gupta.

Mr, Kuntal Kar {Company Secretary) acts as Secretary of the Committee as well as the Compliance Officer
pursuant to Clause 47 { c) of the listing agreement for FY 2012-13.

Current Status: The Committee has three members, Mr, Sharad Jain (Independent Director and Chairman}, Mr.
Promod Gupta and Mr. Vishal Gupta.

From 01.04.2012 to 31.03.2013 status of Investors’ Complaints is as follows:

Description Pending at the Beginning of | Total Received & | Pending at the
the Year Redressed End of the Year
SEBISCORES 0 0 0
Ministry of Company Affairs 0 0 0
Registrar & Transfer Agent 0 3 0
Direct to Company 0 3 0
Stock Exchanges, CDSL & NSDL 0 0 0
Total 0 6 0

During the pericd of 01.04.2012 to 31.03.2013, Four (4) meetings of the Committee were held on 21.04.2012,
14.08.2012, 09.11.2012 and 14.02.2013. The Committee in its mesting dated 30™ May 2013 expressed satisfaction
with Company’s performance in dealing with Investors/Shareholders Grievance during the year 2012-13.
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Demat/Remat of Shares:

During the period 01.04.2012 to 31.03.2013, 50 (Fifty) Equity Shares were rematerialized on request of a
Shareholder.

6. OTHER COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

The Board of the Company has two more Commitiees, namely Loan Committee and Investiment Committee.
Both these Committee comprised of four members - Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta
and Mr. Vikas Gupta.

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
(i) The details of last 3 (Three) Annual General Meetings and Special Resolutions passed are as follows:

Financial Date and Time | Venue Special Resolution Passed
Year
31.03.2012 [12.09.2012 at Guru Kirpa Farms, NIL
(10" AGM)  [10:00 A.M. Palla -

Bakhtawarpur

Road, G.T. Karnal

Road, Village -

Alipur, Delhi-110

036
31.03.2011 |14.06.2011 at Hotel Lalit, NIL
(@™ AGM)  [10.30 A.M. Barakhambha

Avenue,

Connaught Place,
New Delhi- 110

001

31.03.2010 (25.08.2010 at 14/39, Shakdi Four (4) Special Resolutions were passed in the AGM,

(8" AGM) 11.00 A.M. Nagar, Delhi-110 | 1. Appointment and remuneration to Sh. Anurag Gupta as
007 Whole Time Director of the Company

2. Appointment and remuneration to Sh. Vishal Gupta as
whote time director of the Company

3. Appointment and remuneration to Sh. Vikas Gupta as
Whole Time Director of the Company

4, Public Issue under Section 81(1A) of Companies Act

(i} Special Resolution passed through Postal Baliot: No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot
during the Financial Year 2012-13. None of the businesses proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting require passing a special resclution through Postal Ballot.

8. DISCLOSURES

i Subsidiar{! Companies: There is only one wholly owned subsidiary company namely, Diamond Mattress Pt
Litd for the period under review. None of the Company’s Indian Subsidiary falls under the definition of “material
non-listed Indian subsidiary”.

ii. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the
interests of company at large: None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the
interest of the Company. Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with the related parties
set out in Note No. 8 of Other Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Annual Report.

iii. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years:
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The Company was under process of investigation by SEB] and SEBI has passed an ad interim ex-parte Order
WTM/PS/IVD-ID5/42/2011/DEC dated 28.12.2011 in exercise of the powers conferred upon SEBI under Section
19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 read with Section 11(1), 11(4), 11A and 11B of the
said Act and issued following directions for the company to comply with:

a) The company has been prohibited from raising any further capital from the securities market till further
instructions from SEBI.

b) The directers of the Company have been prohibited from buying, selling or dealing in the securities market il
further directions from SEBI,

c) The company has been instructed to call back the ICDs to the tune of Rs 32.00 crores and the IPO proceeds
still lying with the company and it shall keep in a separate interest bearing Escrow account with scheduled
commercial bank, till further instructions from SEBI.

The company has replied to the above referred ad interim ex-parte order vide its letter dated 10™ April 2012.

The process of investigation initiated by SEBI has been cencluded vide order WTM/PS/A6/IVD/ID-5/0CT/2012
dated 31.10.2012.

SEBI has further issued Show Cause Notice vide IVD/ID5/SG/MKJ/1427/2013 dated 16™ January, 2013. The
company and its promoter directors have submitted an exhaustive reply with SEBI dated 8" April, 2013.

SEBI allowed first personal hearing to the company and its prometer directors which was held on 11.07.2013 and
written submissions have been submitted by them vide letters dated 18.07.2013.

iii. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements
of this clause: The Company has complied with mandatory requirements and adopied the following non
mandatory requirements:

The Company has Remuneration Committee and IPO Committee.

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

(i) Quarterly/Half-yearly and Annual results: Quarterly/Half yearly/Annual Results of the Company are normally
published in ‘Financial Express’ and ‘Jansatta’ and are displayed on the Company’s website www.pgel.in
shorily afier its submissicn to Stock Exchanges. As a part of green initiative, this year the annual report is
being sent by email to Shareholders whose email id are registered with the depositories/Registrar/Share
transfer agents of the Company. The Annual Report shall also be available at our company’s website as
mentioned above. The shareholders/members may also request for the physical copy of the Annual Report of
FY 2012-13 by emailing us at investors@pgel.in or send us a request letter at our Registered Office or
Corporate Office.

(i) News Releases, Presentations to Institutional Investors/Analysts: The annual/quarterly resulis of the Company,
sharehalding pattern, the official news releases, notifications to the stock exchanges and the presentations
made by the Company to analysis and institutional investors, if any, are regularly posted on its website
www.pgelin, The Company is in compliance of Clause 54 of the Listing Agreement.

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

i. AGM : Date, Time and Venue:- Monday, 30.09.2013 at 10.30 A.M. at Guru Kirpa Farms, Palla -
Bakhtawarpur Road, G.T. Karnal Road, Village Alipur, Delhi—110 036

ii. Financial Year : 01.04.2013 to 31.03.2014
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Board meetings for approval of Quarterly Unaudited Financial Results {Tentative Schedule):
1st Quarter ended on 30"™ June, 2013: 12" August 2013
2nd Quarter ended on 30" September, 2013: within 45 days from the close of quarter
3rd Quarter ended on 31 % December, 2013: within 45 days from the close of quarter

4th Quarter ended on 31% March, 2014: within 45 days from the close of quarter*

*As provided in Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement, Board may alsc consider publishing Audited Resuits
for the year ended 2013-14 in lieu of 4™ quarter Unaudited Financial Results by 30™ May, 2014 or such
other period as may be stipulated time to time.

ii. Book Closure Date: Monday, 23" September 2013 to Monday, 30" September 2013 (both days

inclusive)

iv. Listing on Stock Exchanges: Equity Shares {ISIN No. INE457L01011)

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE})
25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,
Mumbai- 400 Q01

Scrip Code: 533581

National Stock Exchange of India Limited {NSE}
“"Exchange Plaza",

Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051

Scrip Symbol — PGEL

Annuai Listing Fees for the year 2013-14 has been paid by the Cempany to BSE and NSE and Annual
Custody/ Issuer Fees for the year 2013-14 have been paid by the Company to NSDL and CDSL.

v. Market Price Data: High, Low during each month in last financial year. Data is available from 01.04.2012

10 31.03.2013.

Month NSE (In Rs.) BSE (In Rs.)
Month's High Month’s Low Month’s High Month's Low

Aprit 2012 206.00 185.50 206.00 188.00
May 2012 199.70 172.85 196.00 175.15
June 2012 178.25 158.00 180.35 161.05
July 2012 171.45 141.85 164.00 135.55
August 2012 159.75 139.10 159.20 140.05
September 2012 225.25 149,25 224.80 147.30
October 2012 255.20 220.35 255.60 220.00
November 2012 280.70 253.55 280.05 249.75
December 2012 358.70 274.90 361.30 274.90
January 2013 388.35 333.05 389.90 332.90
February 2013 371.05 186.65 367.60 196.75
March 2013 190.50 82.20 192.95 83.10

vi. The shares of the company are not a part of the major indices hence price comparison with any of the indices

is not applicable.

vii. Registrar and Transfer Agents: KARVY COMPUTERSHARE PRIVATE LIMITED
PLOT NO. 17 - 24, VITTALRAO NAGAR,
MADHAPUR, HYDERABAD
Tel- 040-23420815-24
Fax:-- 040-23420814

Email:- einward.ris @ karvy.com

500081

Shareholders can lodge complaints, requests and queries to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the above-

mentioned address.
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viii. Share Transfer System: Entire share transfer activities are carried out by M/s Karvy Computershare Private
Limited, Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company. Applications for transfer of shares held in physical
form are received at the office of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company. Share transfers
are approved by Company Secretary as authorized/empowared in the meeting of Shareholders Grisvance-
cum-Share Transfer Committee and all valid transfers are processed within 15 days from the date of
receipt. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice hali-yearly certificate of compliance
with the share transfer formalities as required under Clause 47 (c) of the Listing Agreement and files a copy
of the said cerificate with the Stock Exchanges. A Company-Secretary-in-Practice carried out a
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL & CDSL
(Depositories) and the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital
is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of
shares in dematerialized form (held with Depositories).

ix. Distribution of Shareholding:

, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2013 ]
S. No | Description No. of Holders Shares % Equity
1 Clearing Members 12 60,199 0.37
2 "HUF 21 36,808 0.22
3 Bodigs Corporate 218 51,69,974 31.50
4 Nen Resident Indians 9 300 0.00
5 Promoter Director 4 96,76,122 58.85
6 Promoter Group 4 9,893,210 6.05
7 Resident Individuals 1,212 4,77.719 2.91
Total 1,481 1,64,14,332 100.00
DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2013
No. of % of
8. No. Category Holders Holding Amount % of Amount
1 1-5,000 1,335 90.14 6,35,680 - 0.39
2 5,001 —10,000 33 2.23 2,51,030 0.15
3 10,001 — 20,000 6 0.41 98,700 0.06
4 20,001 — 30,000 5 0.34 1,29,180 0.08
5 30,001 — 40,000 5 0.34 1,78,720 0.11
5] 40,001 = 50,000 4 0.27 1,90,240 0.12
7 50,001 — 1,060,000 11 0.74 7.80,940 0.48
8 1,00,001 & Above 82 5.54 16,18,78,830 98.62
Total: 1,481 100.00 16,41,43,320 100.00

X. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: Only Fifty One equity Share of the Company is in rematerialized form.

(As on 31.03.2013)
S. No. Mode of Holding No. of Shares % of Total Issued Capital
1 NSDL 1,39,79,911 85.17
2 CDSL 24,34,370 14.83
3 Physical 51 0.00
' Total 1,64,14,332 100

xi. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on
equity: NIL
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xii. Plant Locations:
Company has 4 {Four) Manufacturing Facilities:

Unit-l Unit-Il

P-4/2 to 4/6, Site-B, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Khasra No. 268 & 275, 15th Milesione,

Surajpur, Greater Noida, District Gautam Budh Nagar, Roorkee - Dehradun National Highway-73

Uttar Pradesh, India, Pin — 201 306 Vill: Raipur, Pargana: Bhagwanpur, Tehsil-Roorkee,
Tel No: +91-120-2569323 Distt. Haridwar, Uttrakhand, India, Pin — 247 667
Fax No: +91-120-2569131 Tel No. +91-1332-232956

Unit-ll Unit-lv

E-14 & 15, Site - B, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Piot No. A-20/2 Supa Parner MIDC Industrial Area,
Surajpur, Greater Noida, District Gautam Budh Nagar, City - Supa, Taluka - Parner, District: Ahmednagar
Uttar Pradesh, India, Pin = 201 306 Maharastra, India, Pin — 414 301

Tel No: +91-120-2569323 Tel No, +91-2488-243343

Fax No: +91-120-2569131

xiii. Address for correspondence;

PG Electroplast Limited

P-4/2 to 4/6, Site-B, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Surajpur, Greater Noida,
District Gautam Budh Nagar, Uttar Pradesh, India, Pin — 201 306

Tel No: +91-120-2569323 Fax No: +91-120-2569131
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Declaration Regarding Compliance by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel with the Code
of Conduct

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for its Board Members including Independent
Directors and Senior Management. This Code is posted on the Company's website.

| confirm that the Company has in respect of the financial year ended 31st March, 2013, received from the senior
management team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of compliance with the Code of
Conduct as applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means up to the level of Assistant General
Manager (AGM) of the Company,

For PG Electroplast Limited
Sd/-

{Promod Gupta}

Managing Director

Place: Greater Noida
Date: 12.08.2013

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER
CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

To the Members of
PG Electroplast Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by PG Electroplast Limited, for the vear
ended on 31% March, 2013 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the listing agreement (s) of the said company with stock
exchangel(s) in India, .

The compliance conditions of Cerporate Governance are the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of Comporate Governance. |t is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us and the representations made by the
management, we certify that the Company has complied with the mandatory conditions of corporate governance
as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency for effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: New Delhii For Ashu Gupta & Co.
Date: 12.08.2013 Practising Company Secretary
Sd/-

Ashu Gupta

Proprietor

C.P. No. 6646
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AU ——

Management Discussion and Analysis

Business Outlook

Growth of Consumer electronics sector is poised for growth as disposable income grows. Also increasing
electrification of rural areas would augment demand. During This sector attached significant investment even during
recession. Rural market is expected to grow at compound annual growth rate of 25% from USS$2.1 billion in FY10 to
USS$6.4 billion in FY15.

The consumer durables sector in India is one that will be passing through some very interesting times. On the one
hand there is substantial scope for expansion as the favourable demographics of India are a positive for the sector.
On the other hand there are factors like increasingly expensive raw material as well as competition that will have a
detrimental effect on the sector.

But there are issues that the sector will have to face and the rising interest rate regimen is one of the first.
Consumer durables are slightly interest rate sensitive. 5o, the current high interest rate scenario means that some
sluggishness in demand can be expected.

But, rising incomes have been pushing up the demand for consumer durables in India and, therefore, it will not be
surprising, if demand growth sustains, though at a slightly reduced rate.

Anather factor that is going to affect the sector is competition. There is intense competition among players leading
to higher ad spends and lesser pricing power, thereby lowering margins. While market leaders in the various
categories are emerging, the other companies are finding that it is a tough going.

And the raw material scenario for the sector too is going to be problematic for the sector. Raw materials, as inputs
vary as much as there is variety in consumer durables. Some of the main inputs are natural rubber used in tyres, and
metals & polymers, which constitute the body and/or the electrical/electronic components.

But with the recent focus of the Government to reduce Current Account Deficit (CAD), Government of India has
intraduced many steps including liberalized Special Economic Zone (SEZ) policy, capital subsidy for electronic
hardware manufacturing and possibility of increasing import duties on electronic components to promote domestic
manufacturing of electronic goods in India.

PGEL Outlook

Loss of the CTV business in India on account of non availability of color picture tube is expected to affect the
turnover of your Company. To compensate the same, the Company has enhanced the product base and customer mix
base. The Company has entered into developing and supply of brown goods such as mixture juicer and grinder for
reputed QEM’s, The company is aggressively trying to increase its share of business in automebile industry. Your
company is also focusing on further strengthening its mould designing and mould making capabilities; this will help
company in adding new customers and improve its margins. Your company is also focusing in reducing its operational
costs including manpower and finance cost, There has been set backs in last two years, but the management of the
company is quite confident of turning around by the end of this year and resume its growth.

Business Risks, challenges & Threat

The Company is mainly manufacturing moulding parts for white goods namely air conditioners, washing machine,
Refrigerators etc, where import threat is almost nil because of heavy freight cost and minimal effect of foreign
exchange fluctuations. Competition threat in respect of white goods is also low because of inherent strength in
respect of volume, quality and timely delivery to major QOEMs. Overall demand of white goods such as air
conditioners, washing machine, Refrigerators is on increasing trend on account of rural electrification, better power
supply in rural areas and global warming, The company has started developing tools for the customers, which will be
then used for supplying moulded parts. This will improve the value addition in medium to long term,

Segment-wise Performance
The Company operates in a single segment of electronics goods and components and thereof the disclosure
requirement as per Accounting Standard 17 on “Segment Reporting” is not applicable to the company.

Internal Control Systems & their Adequacy

Cur management periodically undertakes independent reviews of risks, controls, operations and procedures,
identifying control and process gaps and recommending business solutions for risk mitigation. The management
assess, evaluate, strengthen and implements good value system from the standpoint of ethical business. The Audit
Committee of the Board is headed by a Non-executive Independent Director and ensures independence of the
function and transparency of the process. The Audit Committee met five (5) times during the Financial Year 2012-13.

Highlights of Consclidated Results

Revenue:
» Revenue from Operations:
During the year under review, the Company achieved revenue from operations (net} of ¥ 302.64 Crores. It was I
221.82 Crores for the year ended 31st March, 2012. The increase in revenue was mainly on account of addition of
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products such as washing machine, chasis for TV, bathroom fittings and increase in sale of CFL, parts of Air
Condition, parts of washing machine and parts of parts of automobiles.
s  Other Income;
Other Income for the year ended 31 March, 2013 was ¥ 6.58 Crores as against ¥ 4.13 Crores for the year ended
31* March, 2012. The increase was mainly on account of interest received on Inter Corporate Deposits and
commission incame.

Expenditure:
» Cost of Raw Material and Components Consumed:
Cost of raw material and components consumed for the year ended 31%* March, 2013 was ¥ 255.07 Crores as
against T 185.05 Crores for the year ended 31°* March, 2012. The increase was proportionate with the increase in
revenue.
» Employee Benefits expenses:
Employee Benefits expenses were to the tune ¥ 15.87 Crores during the year, as against ¥ 11.61 Crores during
previous year. The increase is on account of hiring of contractual labour on account of higher production and
hike in wage rate.
s  Other Expenses excluding expenses incurred for product development:
During the year under review, other expenses were T 18.63 Crores. It was T 15.26 Crores for the year ended 31st
March, 2012, The increased was mainly on account of power and fuel, which increased proportionately with
revenue.

Earning before interest, tax and depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA):

This has been increased from ¥ 6.57 crores for the year ended 31st March, 2012 te ¥ 11.56 crores, mainly on accounts
of increase in turnover,

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses:

During the year under review, Depreciation and Amortisation expenses amounted to ¥ 9.23 Crores as against I 4.51
Crore for the year ended 31st March, 2012. The increase was on account of depreciation on addition of capex done
during the year,

Finance Cost:

Interest and Finance Charges were to the tune of ¥ 11.12 Crores as against ¥ 10.64 Crores for the year ended 31st
March, 2012, There are insignificant increase on account of increase in interest cost of CC and bill discounting due to
increase in turnover,

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax:

Net Loss of the Company for the current year was ¥ 5.00 Crores as against loss of ¥ 8.62 Crores for the previous year
ended 31st March, 2012. Net loss lowered mainly due to deferred tax provisions.

Long term Borrowings (including current maturities}:

g in Crores)

Particulars FY 2012-13 FY 2011-12

Secured Loans 22.56 38.29
Unsecured Loans 17.38 6.45
Total ) 39.94 44,74

Repayment of secured loans of Bank has been paid by borrowing unsecured loan form directors & ICD’s to the extent
of ¥ 10.93 Crores and balance by increase of short term borrowings of ¥ 4.80 Crores which will be paid from the fund
lying in escrow account (X 4.94 Crores) with SCB.

Human Resources

The Company’s management believes human resources are its biggest asset, The Company continuously reviews HR
policies and practices and carries out necessary improvements to attract and retain best tatent and build intellectual
capital. Continuous nurturing of talent and helping employees in their career aspirations is one of the biggest
challenges addressed through several discussions, which has resulted in people being respected, their performance
being rewarded and aiding employees in realising their potential. The Company continued to enjoy healthy industrial
relations during the year.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates,
expectations or predictions may be forward-looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could
influence the Company’s operations include input availability and prices, demand and pricing of finished goods in the
Company’s “principal markets, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the
country and other incidental factors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To

The Members of
PG Electroplast Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PG Electroplast Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the
Act”). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acceptedin India:

{a)} inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;

(b) in the case of Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit/ loss for the year ended on

that date; and
(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements-

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.
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2. Asrequired by section 227(3} of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956;

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2013, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g} of sub-section (1} of section 274 of
the CompaniesAct, 1956.

f. Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at which the cess is to
be paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the said
section, prescribing the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the
Company.

For and on behalf of

Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 017079N

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner

Membership no.: Q98247
Date : 30" May 2013
Place : Delhi
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Annexure to Independent Auditors Report
Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of
our report of even date

1} In respect of its fixed assets:
(a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, all fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

(c} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not disposed off a
substantial part of its fixed assets during the year and hence, going concern status of the company is not
affected.

i) Inrespect of its inventories:

(a} As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals during the year or at the year-end at all locations of the company. In our opinion the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation
to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

{c} Inour opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained proper records of its inventories. Discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories
were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of account,

iii} In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the Company to / from companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the CompaniesAct, 1956:

(a) The Company has not given loans to any parties covered under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
(b) The Company has taken unsecured loans from four directors, firms & other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.The maximum amount involved during
the year wasRs 12,23,60,000 /- and the year-end balance was Rs 16,63,04,000/-.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate of interest
and other terms and conditions of loans taken by the company are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

(d) The loan of Rs 13,94,04,000 /- has been given by directors on long term basis and repayable after one
year and balance loan of Rs 2,69,00,000 /- is repayable on demand and there is no repayment schedule.
Loan is taken interest free.

e) Inrespect of the said loans taken and interest thereon, there are no overdue amounts.

iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal
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control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of our
audit, we have neither come across nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses in the internal control systems,

v) Inrespect of the contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

(a) Inour opihion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of contracts ar arrangements that need to be entered in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of contracts / arrangements entered in the Register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of Rs 5, 00,000 in respect of each party during the year have
been made at prices which appear reasonable as per information available with the Company.

vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public. Therefore, the provisions of clause {vi) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to
the company.

vii) Inour opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

viii) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products
where pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government the maintenance of cost records has been
prescribed under Section 209(1}{d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima-facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been maintained. However, we are not required to carry out and
have not carried out a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate and complete,

ix) Inrespectof Statutory dues:

{(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees’' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth- tax, service
tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable toit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, custom
duty, excise duty & cess were in arrears, as at 31" March, 2013 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, the details of statutory dues of income-
tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty & cess which have not been deposited
onaccount of dispute are given below:

S.No. | Name  of  the | Nature of | Amount (Rs} | Year to which | Forum where dispute is
Statute Dues relates pending

1 Central Excise Act, | Excise Duty 16,626 | 2006-07 Assistant Commissioner
1944 Central Excise

2 Income Tax Income Tax 36,55,425 | 2006-07 to | Assistant Commissioner
2010-11 of Income Tax

3 Income Tax Income Tax 4,14,696 | 2009-10 Assistant Commissioner
of Income Tax
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X} The Company does not have accumutated losses as at 31* March 2013 . However, the company
has incurred cash losses only during the year 2011-2012 i.e. the year preceding the current financial
year but has not incurred any cash loss during current financial year (2012-2013)

xi) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial
institution or bank or debenture holders during the year.

xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans
and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

Xiii} In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society.
Therefore, provisions of clause (xiii) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
xiv} Inouropinion and according tothe information and explanations giventous, the Company
is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause (xiv) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xv} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given guarantee for
credit facility taken by Bigesto Technologies Limited of Rs 10, 50,00,000 /- from banks. The terms and
conditions of which are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

xvi} To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the term loans availed by the Company were applied for the purposes for which the loans were
obtained.

xvii} According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the Company, in our opinion, there are no funds raised on short-term basis which
have been used for long term investment.

xviii} According to the information and explanations given tous, the Company hasnot made any
preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

xix} The Company has not issued any debentures during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause
(xix) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has raised a sum of Rs
1,20,64,50,000 /- by way of public issue during the previous year. Out of the said amount Rs
89,62,72,599 /- has been utilized and the balance of Rs 31,01,77,401 /- is unutilized [refer note no.
28(10) of the notes on accounts].

xxi} To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of

Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 017079N

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner

Membership no.: 098247
Date : 30" May 2013
Place : Delhi
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PG ELECTROPLAST LTD
Balance sheet as at 31st March 2013

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders” funds

Share capital

Reserves and surplus

Non-current liabilities
Leng-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilites (Net)
Long-term provisions

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables

Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions

Total

ASSETS
MNon-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets
intangible assets
Capital work-in-progress
Non-gurrent investments
Long-term loans and advances
Ceferred tax assets (Net}
Trade receivables
Other non-current assets

Current assets

Lurrent investments
Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash ang bank balances
Short-terny loans and advances
Dther current assets

Total

Significant Accounting Policies
Contingent Liability and Commitments
Other Notes op Accounts

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements,

As per our report af even date

For Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Firm registration number: 017079N
Chartered Accountants

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner

Membership no.: 098247
Place: Greater Noida
Date: 30th May 2013

Notes

L=al

1i
1"
11
12
13

14.2
141

15
16
14,2
17
13
14.1

2
27
28

Fromod Gupta
{Managing Director}

Feor and on behatf of the beard of directors

Amount (Rs,}

As at
315t March, 2013

Amount (Rs.)

As at
118t March, 2012

164,143,320 164,143,320
1,260,876,776 1,310,115,554
1,425,020,096 1,474,258,874
280,110,159 288,792,976

0 29,982,560

9,431,591 8,498,030
289,541,750 327,273,566
520,065,883 486,950,567
454,661,066 353,106,291
188,577,437 232,712,028
1,695,000 644,181
1,164,999,386 1,073,413,067
2,879,561,232 2,874,945,507

1,431,037,369

1,205,524.680

9,139,224 10,304,800

6,763,038 209,082,223

78,046 3,000,000

137,893,512 279,608,579

8,000,000 0

0 40,695,855

50,415,317 1,416,463

1,643,326,506 1,749,632 606

261,600,000 255,000,000

278,551,600 238,811,727

153,568,373 177,296,627

44,945,843 117,790,659

253,755,837 268,463,053

43,813,075 27,950,835

1,236,234,726 1,125,312,901

2,879,561,232 2,874,945,507

Vishal Gupta Kuntal Kar

[Executive Directar] [Company Secretary]
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PG ELECTROPLAST LTD
Statement of Profit and loss for the Year ended 31st March 2013

Notes
INCOMES SR . o o i
Revenue from operations {gross) 18
Less: Excise duty
Revenue from cperations {net)
Other income 1%
Total revenue (1}
EXPENDITURE R
Cost of raw materiél-;ar'{d‘ Ebl’hﬁéhents consumed o 20
Purchase of traded goods 20.3
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in -progress 21
Employee bengfits expense 22
Other expenses 23
Prior period expenses & exceptional items 24A, B
Total (11}

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) (1)-(1))
Depraciation and amortization expense 25
Finance costs - 6
Profit/{loss} before tax

Tax expenses:

Income tax for eartier years

Deferred tax

Total tax expense

Profit/{loss) for the year

Eamning per equity share [Refer Note No. 28(2)]
[nominal value of equity share Rs 10 /- each]
Basic and Diluted earning per share

Significant Accounting Policies 2
Contingent Liability and Commitments 27
Other Motes on Accounts 28

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

For Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Firm registration number: 0i7079N
Chartered Accountants

CA. Chitresh Gupta Promod Gupta
Partner [Managing Director]
Membership no.: 098247

Place: Greater Noida

Date: 30th May 2013

Amount (Rs.}

3199381469

Amount (Rs.)

31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012

© 2,16,177,581

For and on behalf of the board of directors

¥ishal Gupta

172,976,451 97,934,781
3,026,405,018 2,218,242,800
65,738,734 41,331,061
3,092,143,752 2,25%,573,861
2,550,661,808 1,850,520,023
101,752,938 85,532,958
-13,300,610 -12,067,176
158,744,915 116,129,246
186,289,562 152,605,831
2,402,265 1,147,405
2,976,550,879 2,193,868,297
115,592,873 65,705,564
92,312,366 45,082,363
111,234,651 106,368,268
-87,954,144 -85,745,067
a 439,016
-37,982,560 g
-37,982,560 439,016
-49,971,584 -86,184,083
(3.04) 6-33)
Kuntal Kar
[Executive Directer] [Company Secretary)
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PG ELECTRQPLAST LTD
Cash Fiow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2013

Net cash flow fram/ (used In) eperating activities (A}

B CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ™~

Amount (Rs,)
I-Mar«1) X-mar-12
A CAGH FLOW mcﬁﬁﬁﬁms ACTWYTIES

Proiit belore tax -87 954,144 -85,745,067
Ad]ustment for:
Depreciationfamortization 94,321,252 45,082,363
Prolimindry capenses weitten off 21,900 21,500
Loss/{profit) on sale of fixed awsets 227,860 425,737
Proviston far dimunition in value of investment 2,921,954
Less on sale of investments 0 595,518
Interost crpense 111,2M,651 106,168,168
Inlere!:t {ncome -45,192,293 -31,752,059
Operating prafit befare working capital changes 75,481,120 34,996,459
Mavements in working capital ;
Increasef{decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provision 100,254,202 9,789,472
Decrease/(increase) in trade recelvables -135,575,690 151,459,602
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories -3%,739.874 -71,217,235
Decrease / tincrease| in loans and advances V7L, 102,378 -315,477,766
Cash gencrated from /{used in) operations 172,551,997 211,449,268
Birect taxes paid (net of refunds) +15,700,094 -21,106,571

156,851,902

+232,555,83%

Purchase of fixed assets, (ncluding {ntangible assets, CWAP 133,381,781 679 565,126
Praceeds from sale of fixed assets 16,804,746 180,000
Proceeds from repayment of ICD & sale of investments 13,400,000 2,904,482
{nvestment in KD -295,000,000
Interest received 29,398,153 5,456,273
Net cash flaw from/f{used In) Investing activities (B) ~53,778,881 -9E6,324,371
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIRG ACTIVITIES kN
Proceeds from lssuance of share capital i Share premium (Het of IPO exp.] 732,806 1,113,166,620
Proceeds from Long-term borrowings 125,319,054 213,361,630
Repayment of long-term borrowings A1 5,674 -121,034,924
Short-lerm borrowings {Net) 33,115,316 160,640,261
Interest paid -112,870,487 107,822,305
Het cash flow fromf{used In) in Anancing activitles (C) -126,918,985 1,258,351,283
Hat Increase! (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A ~ B+ C) -11,845,966 XX
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 17,790,659 59,736,050
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 44,945,841 17,790,65%
Components af cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 851,500 2,327,743
Cheques/ drafts on hand o £0,000,000
With banks:
DA CUTENL account 2,894,024 4,329,107
-on deposit account 1,170,317 $1,130,70%
Total cash and cash equlvalents (refer note no. 17} 44,945,841 117,790,659
HOTES
1 Cash & Cash equivalents inclide the restricted cash and bank balance as follows:
- Balance in Escrow account opened as per directives of SEBI 15,177,401
- Margin money deposits 38,108,115 35,956,308
2 Figurcs in negativesbrackets shows Cash outflow
As per our report of even date
For Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Firm registration number: G17079N For and on behall of the board af directors
Chartered Accountants
CA. Chitresh Gupta Promod Gupta Yishal Gupta
Partner {Managing Director] [Executive Directar]
Membership no.: 098247
Place: Greater MNolda Kuntal Kar
Date: 10th May 2013 [Company Secretary]
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ii)

iiif)

(@)

(b}

(€}
(d)

iv)

(a)

(b}

PG ELECTROPLAST LTD

Note to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013
Background
PG Electroplast Limited is an Electronic Manufacturing Services (EMS) provider for original

Equipment Manfacturers (OEMs) of consumer electronic products in India. The Company
manufacture and / or assemble a comprehensive range of consumer electronic components and
finished products such as colour television (CTV) sets & components, air conditioners (ACs) sub-
assemblies, DVD players, water purifiers and compact Fluorescent Lamps (CFL), Washing Machine
for third parties. As backward integration, the company also do plastic injection moulding angd
manufacture Printed Circuit Boards (PCB) assemblies for CTVs, DVD players and CFL.

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and the Accounting
Standards notified by the Central Government of India under Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to

make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date
of the financial statements. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition '
Sale of goods: Sales are recognised when the substantial risks and rewards of ownership in the

goods are transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract and are recognised net of
trade discounts, rebates and sales tax/ value added tax, The excise duty recovered is presented
as a reduction from gross turnover. Sales returns are recognised on receipt of finished goods in

the factory.
Sale of Services: In contracts involving the rendering of services, revenue is measured using the

proportionate completion method and are recognised net of service tax.
Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.
Dividends income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Tangible Assets
Tangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses, if any. Cost includes financing cost relating to borrowed funds attributable to
the construction or acquisition of qualifying fixed assets upto the date the assets are ready for
use, Where the acquisition of fixed assets are financed through long term foreign currency loans
(having a term of 12 months or more at the time of their origination) the exchange differences on
such loans are added to or subtracted from the cost of such fixed assets. In respect of new
projects, all cost including borrowing cost incurred upto the date of commencement of

commercial production or when related asset is put to use are capitalised.
Subsequent expenditures related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value only if they

increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance.
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vii)

viii)

ix}

(a)

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation

"The depreciation on assets acquired/sold/discarded/demolished during the year is provided
from/upto themonth the asset is commissioned/sold or discarded.”

Depreciation is charged on straight line method (SLM} at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of
the Companies Act, 1956.

Lease hold land is amortized over lease period.

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recognised as per the criteria specified in the Accounting Standard (AS) 26
“Intangible Assets" and are amortised on straight line basis as follows:

Period of Amortisation

Computer Software 6 year
Product Development 10 year

Inventories

Raw Material, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value,
However, materials and other items held for use in production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or
above cost. Cost of raw materials , components and stores and spares is determined using the first-
in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost

includes direct materials, labour and related production overheads.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Investments
Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year

from the date, on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All
other investments are classified as long term investments. Current investments are carried at cost
or fair value, whichever is lower. Long-term investments are carried at cost, However, provision is
made for diminution in value, if such diminution is, in the opinion of the management, other than

temporary in nature.
Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or Production of

qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A Qualifying assets is one that
necessarily taken substantial period time to get ready forits intended use.

Employee Benefits
Short Term Employee Benefits
All employee benefits payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which the

employee render the related services are classified as short term employee benefits and are
recognised as expense in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The
company recognises the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be
paid in exchange of services rendered as a liability.
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(b}

(c)

xi})

Xii)

Long Term Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Defined contribution plans are retirement benefit plans under which the Company Pays fixed
contribution to separate entities (funds) or financial institutions or state managed benefit
schemes. The Company’s contribution to defined contribution plans is recognized in the Profit &
Loss account in the financial year to which they retate.

The Company operates the following defined contribution plan.
« Provident Fund Plan & Employee Pension Scheme.
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident

Fund/Employee Pension Scheme to fund administered and managed by the Government of India.
« Employee State Insurance
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employees State Insurance Scheme,

Defined benefit plan

Defined benefit plans are retirement benefit plans under which the Company pays certain defined
benefits to the employees at the time of their retirement/resignation/death based on rules
framed for such schemes. Company operates following defined benefit plans:

« Gratuit

The Com:;any provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plans (the
‘Gratuity Plan’) covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement or termination of employment based on the respective employee salary
and years of employment with the Company. The company provides for its liability under the
Gratuity Plan based on actuarial valuation.

« Earned Leaves

The Company provides for the liability at year end on account of unavailed accumulated leaves on

the basis of actuarial valuation

Foreign Currency Transactions

Initial Recognition

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at
the date of the transaction.

Subsequent Recognition
All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated using the exchange rate
prevailing at reporting date.

Exchange Differences
The Company has opted to avail the choice provided under paragraph 46A of AS-11 "The Effect of

Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates” inserted vide Notification dated December 29, 2011.
Consequently, Exchange differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items
related to acquisition of depreciable capital asset added to or deducted from the cost of the asset
and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset. For this purpose, the company treats a
foreign monetary item as "long-term foreign currency monetary item”, if it has a term of 12
months or more at the date of its origination.

All other exchange differences are recognised as income or expenses in the period in which they
arise.

Government Grants
The Company is entitled to various incentives from government authorities in respect of

manufacturing units located in developing regions. The Company accounts for its entitlement on
accrual basis.
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Xiii}

(@)

(b)

xiv)

XV)

xvi)

Xvii}

xviii)

Current and deferred tax
Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the

determination of the net profit or loss for the period. Current Tax on income is determined on the
basis of taxable income computed in accordance with the applicable provisions of the income Tax

Act, 1961.
Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence

in respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward only to
the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised except in case of unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward of losses under [ncome Tax Act, 1961, deferred tax asset is
récognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be
realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. At each Balance Sheet
date, the company reassesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

Lease Accounting
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on accrual

basis.

Miscelianeous Expenditure
Preliminary expenditure is amortized over a period of 10 years.

Impairment of Assets
Impairment of individual assets / cash generating unit {a group of assets that generates identified

independent cash flows) is identified using external and internal sources of information and
impairment loss if any, is determined and recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard
(AS) 28 "Impairment of Assets”.

Segment Reporting
The company operates in a single segment of Electronics goods and components and therefore the

disclosure requirements as per Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” is not applicable to
the company.

Provisions, Contingent tiabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event

and it is probabte that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions
are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at

the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value,
Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation

arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company
or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is

termed as a contingent liability.
Contingent Assets : Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.
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PG ELECTROPLAST LTD

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013
The previous year figures have been regrouped? reclassified, wherever necessary 1o confirm to the Current year presentation.

Amount {Rs.)
3 SHARE CAPITAL As at As at
31st March, 2013 315t March, 2012
Authorized shares
2.50,00,000 {31 March 2012: 2,50,00,000) equity shares of As.10/- each 250,000,000 250,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up shares
1,54,14,332 {31 March 2012: 1,64,14,332) equity shares of Rs.10/- each 164,143,320 164,143,320
Total 164,143,320 164,143,120
3.1 Reconcillation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Equity shares: As at As at
313t March, 2013 315t March, 2012
Ho of shares Amount (Rs.} No of shares Amount [Rs.}
At the beginning of the year T tsa1a.332 164,143,320 10,669,312 106,693,320
Issued during the year « [PQ Q Q 5,745,000 57,450,000
Outstanding at the cnd of the year T 16,414,312 164,143,320 16,414,332 164,143,320

3.2 Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for gne vote per share held, The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subjact to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mectlng, except {n case of Interim dividend. In the event of lquidation of the
cormpany, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remafning assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in preportion to their sharehalding,

3.3 Shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares [during five years Immediately preeceding March 31, 2013):

31st March, 2013 315t March, 2012 31st March, 2011 3ist March, 2010 31st March, 200%
Equity shares alloted as . - - 7152888 -
fully pald up bonus
shares by capitalization

of Security premium

3.4 petails of sharcholders heolding mere than 5% shares in the company Is set out below:

As at As at
313t March, 2011 st March, 1042

No of shares % holding No of shares % holding

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
Mr. Promod Gupta 4,015,168 4.47% 4,016,166 24.4T%
Mr. Anurag Gupta 1,514,227 9.22% 1,514,222 9.22%
Mr_ ¥ishal Gupta 1,075,012 12.64% 2,075,012 12,64%
Mr, Vikas Gupta 2,076,722 12.62% 2,070,722 12.61%
4  Reserves and surplus Amaunt {&s.)
As at As at
Security Premium Account 31st March, 2013 315t March, 2012
Balance a5 per the last financial statements 1,090, 298,900 41,370,680
Add: Premium on lssue of IPOD o 1, 149,000,000
Lesst Amounts utilized toward IPO expenses # -732,806 104,671,780
Closing Balznce 1,091.031,706 1,090,298,900

# represents relmbursements received of initial publlc offer expenses adjusted agalnst share premium account in last year.

Surplus/ideficit) in the statement of profit and loss

Balance as per last financial statements 219,814,653 306,000,736
Profit/{loss) for the year -4%,571,554 -85, 184,081
Het surplus In the statement of profit and less 169,845,069 219,816,653
Total reserves and surplus 1,260,876,776 1,310,115,554
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5 Long-term borrowings
Amount [Rs.)
Won-current portlen Current maturities
As at As at As at As at
Secured J1st March, 2013 34st March, 2012 31st March, 2013 315t March, 2012
Term Loan: -
From banks;-
- State Bank of India 0 19,990,000 19,990,000 18,201,323
- Standard Chartered Bank 102,914,334 166,379,781 55,472,250 56,016,053
+ ¥echicle toans from ICICI Bank, HDFC Bank, 3,588,15% 2,062,409 3,076,962 1,422,556
Axis Bank
Buyers Credit frem banks for capital goods:-
- State Bank of India ] o 0 9,809, 700
- Standard Chartered Bank 0 36,684,406 40,075,138 £9,223,568
From athers:-
- Yechicle loans from Tata Capital Limited 0 488,289 488,269 599,216
Unsecured
Unsecured loans from directors 135,404,000 59,300,000 0 0
Unsecured [oans from other 34,000,000
Deferred Payment Against Leasehold land 201,670 1,588,050 234,819 1,279,044
Total 280,110,159 288,792,976 119,337,658 158,551,460
The above amount includes :
Secured borrowings 106,502, 489 225,604,686 419,102,838 157,272,416
Unsecured borrawings 173,607,670 63,188,090 234,819 1,279,044
280,110,159 288,792,576 119,337,658 158,551,460
Amount disclosed vnder the head “other current ] Q 119,337,658 158,551,450
liabilities™{ refer note no. §0)
Net amount 280,110,159 788,792,076 0 0
E———
Term Loan from 5tate Bank of India
5.1 a Term lua‘ms from State Bank of India are secured by vy of first hypothecation and mortgage charge aver entlre fixed assets & maoveable assets present and future ingluding

Equitable Mortgage of property situated at plot no- P-442, 4¢3, 4/4, 475 site-B, Surajpur, Greater Haida of factory Land & Building of the Company & Personal guarantes of

directors i.e Mr. Promod Gupta, Mr, Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupta and Mr, Yishal Gupta and;

b. Collaterl Security:- Second charge on entire current assets of Unit | & Il of the company and;

. Mortgage of leasehold rights for 29 years (valid upto May 2038) of factory tand measuring 11370 sq.mtr of PG Electronics{ Partnershig fiem) & of land measuring 3390 3q mir, of
Sh. Vishal Gupta at village- Raipur, Pargana Bhagwanpur, Roorkee and;

d. Corporate Gurarantee of M/s Kushang Technologies Limited & Gurarantee of PG Electronics { Partaership Firm).

e, Quistanding term loan of Rs 19.99 millon [previcis year Rs 38,19 million} as on reporting date is repayable in 32 (previous year : 24) menthly instalments upto March 2014
alongwith interest at the rate of "base rate™ + 4.10%. p.a.

Term Loan from Standard Chartered Bank

5.2 a. Term leans from Standard Chartered Bank are secured by way of exclusive charge over land, Building, Plant & Machinery, stocks, receivable at E-14 & E-15, Site-B, UPSIDC,
Surajpur Industrial Area, Greater Noida, U.P. & at A-20/2. MIDC Supa, District- Ahmandnagar Maharastra & Personal Guarantee of ditectors i.e. Mr. Anrang Gupta, Mr, Yikas Gupta
and Mr. Vishal Gugta and;

b. Exclusive Charge on property no. D-37, Haslery Complex, Phase -1I, Noida, U.P. owned by Hansali lmport (P} Ltd & Unitsll, Tower A, Lobe-2, 2nd floor, Unit-] Tower A Lobe-1,
6th floor & Unit-1l Tower A Lobe-1, &Bth {loor situtated at plot no. A-4%, Institutfonal Area, Sector 62, Nolda, L).P Owned by T.Y. Palace (Partnership Firm),

¢. Corporate Gurarantee of M/s Kushang Technologies Limited & Gurerantee of PG Electronics { Partnership Firm}.

d. Dutstanding term loan of Rs 158,38 millien {previous year Rs 222,396 milllon) as on reporting date is repayable in 49 equal monthly installments commenclng lrom the end of
12th month from disbursement alongwith Interest @ 13.10% p.a. for Hs 16.15 miltion, 13.10% p.a. lor &5 37.04 million, 13% p.a. for Rs 62.45 milllon, 12.90% p.a. for Bs 26.25
millfan, 13.15% p-a. for s B.16 million and 14.25% p.a. for Rs. Rs 8.33 million.

5.3 Buyers Credil for capital goods from Standard Chartered Bank is repayable in 8 equal guarterly Installments along with interest at the rate of LIGOR plus bank margin and is
secured as mentioned in 5.2 above.

5.4 Buyers Credit for capital goods from State Bank of India was repayable in single installment after six month from the date of buyer's credit along with
interest at the rate of LIBOR plus bank margin and had been repaid during the reporting year.

Buyer's Credit for capital goods from State Bank of India was secured as follows:

2. Secured against first cxclusive charge an the entire current assets of unit | at Greator Nolda & I at Roorkee of the company tncluding goods in transit,
debtors but excluding specific Stock and receivables pertaining to Elcot order.
b. Extention of first charge on assets mortgaged under Term loan facility from State Bank of Indfa as per clause na 5.14a), {¢) & {d).

5.5 Unsccured loans from directors of Rs 139.464 milllon {previcus year Rs 59,30 million) was given by directors on long term basis and are interest free.
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5.6 Unsecured loans from others of R 34.0 million {previous year Bs HIL) was glven on long term basis and carrles a interest rate of 13X,
5.7 Deferred pay !

! hold land Includes Rs 0.43 millien o UPSIBC against Plot no-P-475 Site- B Surjapur and {s payable in 10 equal halfl yearly installments of Rs. 0,101
millfgn each, starting from July 2010 along with interest 3 14% p.a.

Deferred payment include Rs NIL (previous year Rs 4.18 milllen) payable to Rew Ckhla Industrial Development Authorily against Plot no A-147, Sector-136. Holda. The Company
has sold the leasehold land during the year,

5.8 Vehicla loans
The laems of repaymenl snd security of vahicla leans am as Rllows;

6

Amgunt Amount
oulslanding a5 | outstanding .
Bank Name on 315t March | asonatat | FEPAYREM ) rnumbor of EMI | Vehictas ne hypathacated | 1ypq of vahicts
2012 Rs. March 2013 amounl ol par manth as security forjoan
{Milllon} As. {Miwon)
From ICICI Bank
0.47 0.12 35 EM! of Rs, 0.03 Million Rog. No. DLiICM2241  |Gar
0.19 0.05 36 EM! of As. 0.01 Millon Aeg. Mo, UPI7EANG  |Caor
0.19 0.05 36 EMI ol Rs. .01 Miflion Fog. No. UK0B50063  |Car
From HOFC Bank Ltd,
1.28 b} 356 EMI of Rs. 0.11 Milhon Reg.Ne, DLICM180% |Car
0.00 0.42 36 EMI o} RE, 0.016 Million Rog. No. DL3CBC 7922 |Car
0.00 0.42 36 EMI of As. 0.018 Millon Rog, No, DL3CBC 7921  |Car
From AXIS Bank Ltd.
018 ] 36 EMI of Rs. £.03 Milion Hep. No, DLICMS13  |Car
0.07 [} 35 EMI ol Rs. 0.01 Million Reg. Ne. DL3CBF 7608 |Car
0.29 Q.18 35 EMI of Rs, 0.01 Milion Req. No. DL3CBY291 Car
0.2% 0.18 38 EMI ol Rs, 0.01 Million Raq. No. DL3CB7292  [Car
025 0.18 35 EMI ol As. 0.01 Million Rag. No, DL3CB7293  [Car
029 0.18 35 EMI of As. 0.01 Million Reg. No. DL3CB7284  |Car
029 0,18 36 EtM ol Rs. 0.0 Million Reg. No. DL3CB7295  |Car
From HOFC Bank Ltd.
0.43 0.24 36 EMI ¢l A5, 0.02 Million Reg. No. UP16AT2211  |Commercial Vehicle
0.43 0.24 36 EMI ot Rs, 0,02 Millign Rirg, No, UP16AT2212  |Commercial Vehicla
0 0.47 36 EMI of Rs, 0.02 Million Reg. No, UP16BT1125  |Commorial Vehicla
0 D.47 36 EMI of Rs. 0.02 Millien Reg, No, UP16BT1126  |Commercial Vehicle
] 052 36 EMI ol As. 0.029 Million Aeg. No. UP1BT3702  |Commarcial Vehicly
o 0.62 36 Etdl of Rs. 0.028 Millicn Reg. No. UP1§8T3703  |Commarcial Vehicla
0.58 0.35 36 EMI of Rg, 0.02 Million Reg. No. MHIBAE?217  |Commarcial Vehicle
0.21 0.13 35 EMI of Rs. 0.04 Million Reg. No. MH16AJ4806  |Commarcial Vehicle
o 0.79 48 EM! of Rs, 0.02 Milllgn Reg. No. MH16AY923  |Commarsial Vehicle
] 0.78 48 EMI of Rs. 0.02 Millon Reg. No, MH16AYD924  |Commorcial Vehicle
Vehkles Loan Irom olhers
From TATA Capital Ltd.
0.45 0.20 36 EMI ol Rs, 0,02 Milllen Aeg. No. DLICM2816  |Car
Reg. Ne.
0.64 .29 36 EMI of Rs, 0.03 Milllon DLECLE973 Car
Total 6.57 7.16

Deferred tax (net)

Deferred tax liability
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreclation and depreciation? amortization charged for the financial

reporting

Gross deferred tax liability

Deferred tax assets

Disallowance under section 43B of the

Income Tax Act, 1963

Carried foreeard loss and unabsarbed depreciatian

Gross deferred tax assets

Deferred Tax (net)

As at
31st March, 2013

Amount {Rs,)
As at
31st March, 2012

91,320,384 52,540,820
91,320,384 52,540,820
2,579,844 2,134,315
96,740,540 20,423,945
99,320,184 22,558,260
8,000,000 29,982,560
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8.1

8.2

8.3

3.4

8.5

10

Pravislons Amount [Rs,)
Hon-current Current

As at As at As at As at
Provision for employee benefits J4st March, 2613 31st March, 2012 J4st March, 2011 345t March, 2012
Provision for gratulty [refer note no. 28(3)] 3,842,721 4,375,665 564,630 Q
Provision for leave benefits [refer note no. 28(3)) 5,588,870 4,122,165 1,130,370 &44,181
Total B TR T 8,498,030 1,695,000 644,181

O ————

Short-tarm borrowings Amount {Rs.)
Secured As at As at
Warking capital loans are repayable on demand from banks:- 31st March, 2013 315t March, 2012
- Cash Credit Limit from State Bank of India 342,630,355 340,851,478
- Dverdraft from Standared Chartered Bank 57,919,485 46,757,988
- Buyers Credit for raw materials fram 5tate Bank of India 0 8,709,930
Total Secured 400,149,840 196,319,448
Unsecured
Bill discounting from banks:-
- HOFC Bank 59,920,758 18,325,374
- Standard Chartered Bank 19,781,242 23,771,747
LC discounting from State Bank of India 13,314,043
Unsecured loans from directors 26,900,000 28,534,000
Total Unsecurcd 119,916,043 50,631,121
Total - 520,065,881 486,950,567

Cash Credit Limit from State Bank of Indla

a. Secured against first exclusive charge an the entire current assets of unit-f at Greator Holda & unit-1l 2t Roorkee of the company including goods in transit, deblors.

b. Extention of first charge on assets mortgaged under Term loan facility from State Bank of India as per clause no 5.1{a), (c) & |d).

Overdraft from Standard Chartered Bank {SCB).

a. Secured against first charge on the fixed assels & current assets of Unit Il at Greater Nofda & Unit [V 2t Pune,
b. Extentlon of First charge on assets mortgaged under Term loan facility from Standard Chartered Bank as per Hote no 5.2{a), (b) & (c).

Buyer's Credit from S8l are secured against same securities as mentloned at note no. 8.1 {2) & (b) above.
Bill discounting frem HDFC Bank and Standard Chartered Bank are guaranteed by promoter directors f.e Mr. Promod Gupta, Ar. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Yishal Gupta & M, Yikas Gupta,

LC discounting from State bank of India represeats ILC issued by Central Bank of India for supply of air coolers to M#s Videpcon Industries Limited and discounted by

the company.,
Trade Payables

Trade payables "[refer nate no, ZB{14}]
Accoplances: -

Letter of Credit Trom State Bank of India
Total

Other Cirrent liabilities
Current maturities of leng-term bormowings [Refer note no. 5]
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued and due on borrowlings
Advance from Customers

Expenses payable

Audit fee payable

Capital goods Creditors

Expenses Creditors

Security from service provider

Yages & salary payable

Statutory dues:-

- Excise duty payable on finished goods
- Service tax payable

- TDS payable

- ESl Payable

- PF payable

- Bonus payable

« CST,Wet B Val payable

- Prolessional tax payable

+ Wealth Tax Payable

Total

Amount {Rs.)

As at As at

31t March, 2013 31at March, 2012
287,660,071 206,193,623
167,000,995 146,912,668
454,661,066 353,106,291
119,337,658 138,551,460
427,752 505,573
985,131 2,743,146
3,200,330 573,518
4,844,671 4,167,185
353,932 276,000
10,117,826 22,762,560
25,669,114 16,085,180
125,000 125,600
5,452,027 5,469,905
3,728,455 1,083,137
718,157 51,5608
1,302,900 1,305,628
17,01 105,332
766,715 829,410
1,293,927 1,351,910
8,636,276 16,648,901
19,975 19,375
240,181 52,870
188,577,437 132,711,026
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12 Non-curreat investments

Trade investments {valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Unquoted equity shares
Investment in subsidiaries

1000 (31 March 2012: 1000} Equity shares of Rs.100 cach fully pald-up In Diamend Mattress Company Private Limited

Amount [Rs.)
As at As ot
348t March, 2013 315t March, 2012

3,000,000 3,000,000
Less - Provision for diminution in the value of investment 2,921,934 0
Total 78,046 3,000,640
Aggregate amount of quoted investiments 0 o
Aggregate market value of quated tnvestments U g
Aggregate amount of vnguoted fnvestments 78,046 3,000,000
13 Loans and advances Amount (Rs.)
Hen-Current Current
As at As at As at As at
Unsecured, considered good 31st March, 2013 315t March, 2012 31st March, 2013 st March, 2012
Capital advances 126,467,199 267,756,986 a 0
Sccurity degosit 11,175,388 11,138,285 6,062,250 6,316,028
Advance Recoverable In Cash or Kinds:
TOS receivable FY 23012-13 1] 0 15,700,054 o
Income Tax Refund 2007-08 0 o 1,165,813 1,165,813
Income Tax Refund 2010-11 v} ¢ 250,287 419,704
fncome Tax Refund 2041-12 0 0 17,083,804 16,786,385
Advance to trade suppliers * 0 o 83,225,728 105,509,048
Advance for expenses o 0 2,003,767 1,500,193
Advance Recoverable 5 9 1,242,182 5,218,913
Other Luans and Advances: 0 0 0 0
Prepafd expenses 0 0 4,012,085 1,682,929
Loans to employees 0 0 1,450,027 2,110,487
Balances due from Statutary Government 250,925 713,208 111,545,800 125,833,553
Authorities .
Total 137,893,512 279,608,579 253,755,837 258,463,053

e
* {ncludes Rs. NIL (previpus year Rs, 27,18,675 /+} receivable from PG Intemational, a partnership f{irm In which executive director is partner.

14 Trade receivables and ather assets
14.1 Other assets

Non-Current

Amaount (As.)

Current

As at

31st March, 2013

Unamartized exp

Pre IPG exp &

As at
st March, 212

As at
3ist March, 2013

As at
31st March, 2012

Prellminary expenses 0 1,900
Interest accrued on deposits - - 1,551,123 1,863,690
Interest accrued on investments - - 35,420,670 20,420,629
Interest accrued on other . . 6,841,282 5,614,616
Margin money / FBR with banks originaly more than 50,415, 17 1,416,463 ] L]

twelve months ete., [refer note no. 17]

Earmest money deposits - - _ 0 10,000
Total 50,415,317 1,416,463 43,813,075 27,950,835

14.2 Trade receivables Non-Cursent Current
As at As at As at As at

- Jist March, 2013

Unsecured, cansiderad good unless stated
othorwise

Quistanding for a peried exceeding six months from
Lhe date Lhey are due for payment

Other recewables

Total

Trade receivables Include:

31st March, 20132

31st March, 2013 3ist March, 2012

40,695,855 21,099,478 1,717,260
- 332,548,896 173,579, 168
40,695,855 353,568,373 177,296,627
Amount (Rs,)

Lurrent
As at As at

Dues from company in which the company’s executive director Is 2 director

Bigesto Technologies Limited

315t March, 2013

315t March, 2012

oo

1 386 366
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Current investments Amgunt (Rs.}

As at As at
Other Investments it March, 2013 st March, 2002
Inter Corporate  Depasits® 261,600,000 255,000,000
Total 261,600,000 255,000,000

* Represents short-term investments made from the unutilized portlon of public issue raised during the financial year 2011+12, names of the bodies Corporale & relationshlp are
as under:-

Amgunt (in Mlllions) Amount (in Mllians)

16

17

5. Ho Mame of Bodles Corporate Relationship As At 31st March 2013 As AL 31st March 2012

1 Raw Gold Securitfes Pvi, Ltd. Seprate Legat Entity 70.0 70.00

2 Saptrishi Suppliers Pvi. Lid. Seprate Legal Entity 140.0 140.00

3 Wattkins Commerce Pvt. Ltd, Seprate Legat Entity 51.6 B5.00
261.6 295.0

The company bas {ssued notice to all the above parties for calling back ICD of Rs. 310 millions to comply with the SEBI Directions, ¢ut of which Bs. 15.0 milliion and Rs 33,40
million had been received during financial year 2011-12 and 2012-13 respectively. This ampunt of Rs 48,40 million had been deposited in Escrow account maintained with Standard

Chartered Bank as per directions of SEBL. The balance amount of Rs 261.60 million is yet to be recelved by the company.

Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value} Amount (Rs.)
As at As at
31st March, 2013 313t March, 2012
Raw materials and components 197,845,797 172,547,127
Stock n transit -raw materials 11,142,932 13,508,095
Work-in-progress 32,552,297 126,144
Finished goods 35,927,238 18,052,580
Stock in transits -linished goods Q 5,915,415
Stores & spares 561,618 422,710
Other- diesel 519,718 1,232,446
Taotal 78,551,600 238,811,727
Cash and bank balances Amount (Rs,)
Hon-current Curren't
As at As at As at As at

Cash and Cash Equivalents 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012

3 st March, 2013

Jist March, 2012

Balance with banks:-

- State Bank of Indla, Delh 69,851 245,414
- State Bank of India , Noida 402,877 1,696,719
- State Bank of India,5upa at Pune 151,607 ~214,937
- State Bank of Ingia -Employee Group Gratuity trust fund, Nafda 14,427 13,145
- State Bank of India -Roorkee 73,53 37,354
« Standard Chartered Bank, New Belhi 1,912,690 2,227,245
- HDFC Bank Ltd., Nolda 70,930 143,584
- ICICI Bank Ltd, Nolda 185,21 167,848
« Bank of Baroda, Nofda 12,834 12,834
Cheques, Drafts on hand:-

- Cheques in hand ¢ 60,000,000
Cash en hand:-

« Cash in hand B31,500 2,322,743
Total {A) 0.00 0.00 1,775,524 &6,656,950
Other bank balances

Balance under lien/margin/kept as security etc:

~- Margin meney ariginaly maturity more than 12 months - 1,416,463 0 11,856,308
“- Margin maney ariginaly maturity more than 3 months & upta 12 months * 38,108,315 22,100,000
Other balances

“- Fixed deposit” originaly maturity more than 12 months 875,000 3,062,002 0
- Standard Chartered bank -Escrow afc, Gurgaon = 140,117 Q 15,177,401
" Fixed deposit in Escrow afc with SCE = 49,400,000 ¢ 0
Total (B} 50,415,317 1,416,463 41,170,117 54,133,709
Amount disclosed under margin meney / lixed deposit originaly more than 50,415,117 1,416,463
12 months etc. shown under non-current assets {refer note no. 14.1] - (C)

Total (A+B-C} 0.06 0.00 44,945,841 117,790,459

* Margin money deposits with 5B1 given as security against non-fund based limits & deposilts with SCB given as security lor term loans repayment.

** Withdrawal fram Escrow afc with SCB are subject to SEBI approval [refer note no. 28{10))
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18 Revenue from Operations

Sale of Products:
- Finished goods

- Traded goods

Income frem services

Steck transfer/ interunit fncome
Qthor operating cevenue:

- Scrap sales

Reveous from operations [(gross)
Less: Excise duly

Revenue from operations (net)

18.1 Details of Products Sold
Finished goods sold
Coleur Telavisfan
Dvh
CFL i
Washing Machine
Vater Purifier
Afr Cooler
Chasis For lCt\r
Plastic Parts

Colour Television
Air Conditioners
ovD

Water Purilier
Telecomunication
Washing Maching
Refrigerator
Automotive

Alr Cooler
Bathroom fitting
Other

Total

18.2 Traded goods sold
Plastic Granuals
CTY Components
DYD Companents
CFL Components

Refrigerator Companents
AC parts

WMC parts

Afr Cooler Parts

Cthers

Total

18.3 Details of services rendered
Job Work Charges

Repair Of Moulds
Total

As at
Jist March, 2013

Amaunt (Rs.}
As at
I3t March, 2012

3,069,746,211

2,216,487,956

116,295,460 93,804,409
3,953,884 2,196,758

0 0

9,385,914 3,588,418
3,199,181,45% 2,316,177,581
~172,976,451 -§7,%34,781
1,026,405,018 2,218,242,800
Amount (Rs.}
As at As at
315t March, 2053 J1st March, 2012
1,216,058,831 1,080,418,737
280,945 0
32%5,788,89% 201,408,774
136,180,311 0
276,035 23,324,501

19,055,360

24,593,3M Q
383,426,642 509,893,172
371,697,066 205,712,825
437,723 ]
31,122,808 7,647,821

¢ 1,752,157

302,195,550 89,629,701
149,456,558 60,025,564
84,204,345 14,472,084
9,215,244 0
10,887,906 0
4,678,574 12,200,324
3,049,748,211 2,216,487,9%4
Amount {Rs.)
As at As at
31st March, 2013 Jist March, 2012
40,063,716 23,394,266
40,842,165 54,964,480

o 4,487,801

15,343 281,264
13,344,017 2,697,469
10,962,123 2
3,804,606 0
66,429 0
5,176,859 1,979,149
116,295,459 93,804,409
Amount {Rs.}

As at As at

315t March, 2013 315t March, 2012
3,068,484 1,123,563
885,400 1,173,155
3,953,884 2,296,758
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19 Other income

20

20.

=

Interest Income

Interest on Bank deposits

Interest from investments 4

Interest on others

PS5l Incentive 2007 at MIDC

Commésslon income

Liabliities written back to the extent ne longer required
Excess Provision written back

Mscellanepus income

Tatal

AS at
345t March, 2013

Amount {Rs.)
As at
315t March, 2012

4,595,252 2,801,785
34,356,301 11,689,589
1,340,740 6,260,685
10,357.71 3,526,652
9,883,294 2,970,320

0 1,370

146,772 0
58,64 360,660
65,718,734 41,331,063

# The Inter-corporate deposit agreements (ICD agreement) was explred during the year, However, the company has recognised interest on [C0%s at the rates specified in the Inter-

corporate deposit agreement pending receipt of amount from the party as the Company has recalled the deposits and the party has stlll to refund the same.

* The Campany has recognized the incentive under Packaged Scheme of Incentives issued by government of Maharastra for the promation of {ndustrial fnvestment in the State.

Cost of raw material & components consumed
Inventyry at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases

Less: Discount received from suppliers
Less: €ost of goods traded

Less: Censumed for praduct development

Less: inventory at the nd of the year
Cost of raw material & components consumed

Details of raw material & components consumed
Plastic Granules

Colour Picture Tube

Chasis For Civ

Wash Maotor

Populated Circuit Board (PCB) of CFL
Bulb CFL

Qther

Total

20.2 Details of inventory

Raw materials

Plastic Granules

Colour Picture Tube

Chasis For Crvy '

Washing Machine Component
Populated Circult 8card of FL
BulbCFL

Other

Total

20.3 Detalls of purchase of traded goods

Plastic Granuals
CTV Companents

DVE Components
CFL Companents

Refrigerator Components
AC Parts

WMC Parts

Alr Ceoler Parts

Cthers

Total

Amount {Rs.)

As at As at

31st March, 2053 31st March, 2012
172,547,427 $16,117,440
2,688,716,283 2,019,780,571
11,002,867 70,293,864
104,752,938 85,532,968

1] 7.204,029

2,748,507,605 7,023,067,151
197,845,797 72,547,127

2,550,6861,508

1,850,520,023

Amount {Rs.)

As at As at

31st Macch, 2013 31st March, 2012
735,960,511 460,498,757
523,248,198 496,060,327
430,224,257 404,464,660
28,306,104 1]
150,009,690 141,526,841
141,902, 41% 90,524,694
540,910,629 287,444,944

2,550,661,5808

1,850,520,023

Amount [Rs.}

Az at As at

31st March, 2013 313t March, 2012
94,294,638 78,141,418
19,379,028 19,727,038
13,281,544 13,384,495
1,591,194 Qo
2,198,649 1,358,804
4,157,645 3,525,263
50,641,099 54,416,127
197,845,797 172,547,127
Amount {Rs.)

As at As at

31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
33,986,723 23,050,07%
17,704,399 50,905,043

0 3,046,292

35,143 260,857
11,262,521 2,365.917
9,132,274 G
4,896,606 1]
59,123 0
4,675,949 5,904,780
101,752,938 85,532,968
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21.2

2

{Increase}/decrease in inventories
Inventories at the ond of the year

Wark-in-progress
Finished goods
Total
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Work-in-progress
Finished goods
Total
{Increase)/decrease in inventorias

Finished goods
Colour Television
ovD

CFL

PCB

Alr Coolers
Washing Machine
Piastic Parts:-
Calour Television
Air Conditioners
Water Purifier
Washing Machine
Refrigerators
Automotive

Alr Coolers Parts
Bath Room Fitting Parts
Gther

Taotal

Yfork In Progress
water Purifler

Plastic Granules
Other goods

Flastle Parts

Colour Telavision
Alr Conditioners
Water Purifier
Washing Machine
Refrigerators
Automative

Alr Coclers Parts
Bath Room Fitting Parts
Other

Total

Employee benefit expense
Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other fund
Leave encashment [refer note no. 28(3))
Gratuity cxpense [ refer note no. 28(3)]
Employee Benefits

Total

Amount [Rs.)

As at As at

st March, 2013 315t March, 2012
32,552,297 27,126,344
35,927,238 18,052,580
€8,479,535 45,178,524
27,126,344 8.181,063
18,052,581 24,930,685
45,173,925 33,111,748
23,100,810 12,067,176
Amount (Rs.)

As at Asat

3ist March, 2013 st March, 2012
1,112,527 6,998,767

o 381,812

1,121,033 1,158,212
568,881 [\
3,653,964 Q

178,843

3,320,417 3,616,001
16,985,582 2,833,621
1,596,698 218,258
1,929,078 1,218,188
3,050,251 833,638
1,529,907 315,236
579,684 ¢
166,035 0
132,319 478,905
35,927,238 18,052,580
Ameount {RS5.)

As at As at

315t March, 2093 313t March, 2012
0 232,783

0 841,196

] 3,313,472

4,383,101 7,353,102
21,425,912 11,913,585
0 1,624

1,607,331 452,579
538,991 1,314,597
1,965,969 1,583,216
849,490 o
370,109 Y
410,595 97,250
32,552,207 27,126,344
Amount {Rs.)

As at As at

31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
141,512, T 99,218,524
5,818,194 5,651,039
2,785,834 2,402,981
1,230,035 2,914,228
7,378,084 5,942,474
158,744,915 146,129,246
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23 Other expenses
Consumptlon of stores and spares

Pawer and fuel

Consumption of loose tools & Tackles
Sub-contracting expenses

Increase of excise duly on Inventory
Freight and forwarding charges

Rent & Hiring charges of machinery , DG set
Rates and taxes { Service tax patd, ROC & Reversal of ITC )
Tnsurance

Repairs and Maintenance -Plant and machinery
Repairs & Malntenance- Buildings
Repalrs & Maintenance - Others
Advertising

Travelling and conveyance
Communication costs

Printing and stationery

Legal and professional fees

Directors sitting fecs

Payment to auditor (Refer details below)
Payment 1o tost auditor

Exchange dilferences (net)

Loss on sale of fixed assets {net)
Electricity & water expenses
Membership & subscription

General expenses

Security Guard expenses

Newspapers, books & perindicals
¥ehicle running & malntenance
Festival expenses

Cflice upkeep expenses

Business Promation

Dcnation

Gardening Expenses

Testing & trial charges

Recmitmeqt EXpCnsSes

Lease rent on leasehold land
Conference & meeting

Late delivery charges from customers
Soltware expenses

Maintenance charges 1o UPSIDC
Prellminary expenses W/0

Dimunition in value of investment

AGM Expenies

Brokrage on Sale of Assets
Miscellancous expenses

Total

* Excluding expenses incurred for product development.

Details of payment to auditor are as under:
As auditor:

Audit fee
Limited review
Total

As at

315t March, 2013

Amount (Rs.)

As at

335t March, 1012 *

4,621,864 1,311,863
70,158,%08 92,274,319
408,085 486,470
16,216,496 16,038,954
2,645,338 1,083,117
10,832,413 21,658,278
545,880 1,045,726
4,797,701 942,869
1,252,077 1,624,424
8,598,668 10,269,381
1,168,447 1,952,590
3,387,877 1,44%,34%
107,882 256,818
8,275,744 10,014,816
1,634,632 1,848,048
1,021,396 1,276,454
&,442,035 3,616,323
310,000 295,000
950,000 1,009,763
380,000 D
1,623,475 5,413,201
227,860 425,737
181,483 34,080
120,301 86,272
102,563 16,362
5,377,500 5,158,860
374,162 B9%.767
4,211,664 2,986,594
1,200,080 1,494,945
1,988,576 1,865,494
360,969 333,760
164,601 167,501
52,820 40,330
831,528 473,540
40,800 14,8729
3,213 14,851
500 2,500
441,347 421,159
254,755 35,51
92,273 164,149
21,900 21,900
2,921,934 0
81,570 0
500,000 0
154,715 &2,754
186,289,562 152,605,831
Amount {Rs.)

As at As at

315t March, 2011

31t March, 2012

136,000 400,000
H00,000 609,763
950,000 1,009,763
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24 A Prlor pering expenses:«

25

26

7

« Purchase

« Discount on sales

- Advertisement

+ Repair & Maintence- P & 4
‘Rate & Taxes
‘Staff Weifare Expenses

-Sales tax for earler years

- Testing & trial charges

- Professional charges

- Travelling and éonvwancc

- Amortisation cost of leasehold land
‘lease rent te Upside

~ Qther exp;ema

Total

Excepticnal items
Loss on sale of investments

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Depreciation on tangible assets *

Amortization on intangible assets
Total

* excludes Rs 20,08, 885 /- teing amortisation cost of leasehold land pectalning o pricr perieds.

Finance costs
Interest to Bank

Interest Lo Other

Interest On Car Loan

Bank charges, Commission & Processing Fees
Total

Contingent liabilitles and Commitments
Contingent llabilty { to the extent not previded for)
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts
a} Central Exclse (FY 2006-07)
o} Income Tax- TOS (FY 2006-07 -2010-11)
<} Income Tax- 200%-10
Bank G giventoC 3
a) Bank Guarantees glven to customers
o) Bank Guarantee for ELCOT
Bank Guaraniee given to BSE
Corporate Guardntee givan to SBI for Bigesto Technologles Limited

Total

As at
J1st March, 2013

Amount {Rs.}

As at
31st March, 2012

] 76,626

¢ 3,978

a 30,800

24,157 10,928
112,418
70,000

40,831 0

28,674 344,184

30,008 15,000

0 68,022

2,008,885 0

68,460 1]

18,830 2,349

2,402,266 951,887

0.00 595,518

0.00 595,518

Amaunt (Rs.}

As at As at

35t March,_l?ﬁ 31st March, 2012

91,145,793 44,434,312

1,165,575 648,045

92,312,366 45,082,363

Amount (fs.}

As at As at

315t March, 2013 31st March, 2012

76,900,137 72,635,947

1,322,149 170,973

719,993 690,949

12,392,372 32,270,399

111,234,651 106,348,268

Amount {Rs.)

As at As at

33t March, 2013

315t March, 2012

16,626 16,626
3,655,425 31,655,425
414,69 0.00
1,000,000 1,000,000
.00 403,170,500
6,032,250 6,032,250
105,000,000 0,00
116,118,397 113,075,201

1. For the F.Y 20056-07, the Central Excise Department issued a Show Cause Notice demanding for Rs. 16,626 /+ loward Cenvat credit of 5AD laken on the basts of Supplimentry
invaice lsued by the s LG Electronics India Pvi. Lid. The company has been contesting this claim and was of the view that the demand raiwed by the exclse department was
nat tenable, To support its viaw, the company had also obtained legal opinjon. Hence, it had not created provision toward this Uabillty in the year ended 39 March 2013.

I, KHrectorate of Revenue Intellegence (DR had conducted a search on the factory premises of the Company and the residence of the Prometers on March 08, 2041, The
Company has deposited anti dumping duty an import of CPT of Rs. 14.5 Million. However, no show cause notice Is recevied by company from DRI
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{ii. The company was under process of investigation, as per SEBI ad-interim Crder No. WTM/PS/IVD-DS5/42/2011/DEC dated 28-12-2011, In exercise of powers conferred upon SEGI
under section 1% of the Securities and Exchange Beard of India Act, 1992 read with section 11§1}, 1114), 194 and 178 of the sald Act, SEBI has 1stued certain directions Tor the
company/ directars! other entitles te comply with, However, as per SEBI Grder Ho. WTM/PS/ 16/ VD5 QCT/ 2012 daved 31-10-2012, SEBI hat rovoked Interim directions issued
vide its order dated 28-12-2011 on all the entities except company and its promoter directors, As per this order the investigation has been completed by SEBI. Now Lhe company
has recelved a Show Causc Notfce No. IVDS ID5/5G/MKJ/ 142772013 dated 16-01-2013 under section 11(1), 13{4} and 11(B) and 11(A) and promater directars undar 11(1], 11{4} and
11{B} from the 5Securities and Exchange Board of Indfa in which SEB! has o ded that the company has suppressed material facts in the offer documents, mis-utilised/siphoned
ofl the IPO funds etc. However, the company has refluted the contentlons rafsed by the SEBI 2nd filed the reply te the SE6T on 8-04-2011, o view of the uncertainly of the
ulitimate cutcome, the impact, il any, cannot be presently ascertalned.

Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital account and not provided for {Net of advancest 7,538,374 75,328,742

Gther Notes on ACCounts

The Company has not made any provision for cess payable u/s 4414 of the Companies Act, 1956, The said pravision shall be made as and when the requisite notification is issued
by the Central Government in this regard.

Earnings per share (EPS) Amount (Rs.}
The fallowing reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

As at As at
Numerator for earning per share 313t March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Profit/{lossh balore taxation -87.954,144 85,745,067
Less ; Provision for daferred tax and income 1ax -37,982,4960 435,016
Profit/{loss) after tax -1%,971,584 -B6,184,083
Denaminator {or earning par share
Weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the perlod 16,414,332 13,620,316
Earning per share- Basic and Dluted (one equity share of Rs. 10 cach) (3.04) (6.13)

Employee Benefits

The Company has made provisions for employee benefits In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) 15 “Employee Benefits™. During the year, the Company has recognised
the following amounts in its financial statements.

Amount (R5.)
Defined Contribution Plan 201213 201%-12
Employers contribution to Provident Fund 4,897,800 4,792,449
Emplayer’s contribution to Employee State Insurance Fund 240,395 858,590
Total 5,838,195 5,651,039
Defined Benefit Plans
Amaount Recegnised In the statement of profit & loss Amount {Rs.) Amaount {Rs.)
Leave Encashment Hon Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at As at As at
31zt March, 013 31st March, 2092 315t March, 213 J1st March, 2012
Current service cost, 2,353,284 1,641,029 2,019,802 2,077,186
Interest cost on benefit chligation AD9,906 234,971 615,073 351,229
Past Service Cost 0 0 0 0
Expected retum on plan assets [} 1] -282,558 +224,180
Net actuarial{ galn}/loss recognized in the year 22,644 526,981 -1,132,282 709,99
Net benefit expense 2,785,834 2,402 981 1,230,035 2,914,228
Amounts recognised in balance sheet Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs. )
Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 J1st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Fresent value of deflned benefit obligation (Note 1) 6,719,240 4,756,345 8,018,112 7,152,021
Fair value of plan assets (Note {1} 0 0 3,610,761 2,776,156
Plan asset/{llahility) -6,749,240 -4, 766,146 -4,407,351 -4,375,865
i} Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Amount (Rs.} Amount (Rs.)
Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 2093 3ist March, 2012 345t March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Opening defined benefit obligation 4,764,345 2,872,174 7,152,021 4,297,504
Current service cost 2,353,284 1,641,029 2,029,802 2,077,186
Interest cost 409,906 234,97% 515,073 151,229
Benefits paid -832,940 -508,5%09 -645,502 -271,210
Actuarial (gains)/losses an chbligation 12,644 526,981 -1,132,282 897,312
Closing defined benefit obligation 6,71%.240 4,766,146 8,018,112 7,152,021

-53- 11" Annua! Report 201213



11} Changes in the fair value of plan asscts are as follows:

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratulty Partly Funded
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 315t March, 2013 313t March, 2012
Cpening fair valve of plan assels . . 2,776,156 2,076,188
Expecied retum - - 282,558 224,180
LConteibutions by employer . - B11,859 15,650
Benefits pald - - -259,812 -227.341
Actuarial galns/{losses) on plan assets - - 0 -12,581
Closing falr value of plan assets . - 1,610,761 2,776,156
Investments with insurer Leave Encashment Hon Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2013 335t March, 2012
With LIC ) 0.00 100% 100%
The principal assumptlons used in determining gratulty benefit obligations {or the company plans are shown below:
Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratulty Partly Funded
As At As at As at As at
J1st March, 2013 313t March, 2012 31st March, 2013 315t March, 2012
Discount rate 8.20% B.20% 8.10% B.60%
Expected rate of return on assels H.A. H.A, 9.00% 9.00%
Employee turngver-all ages 3.00% J.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Rate ¢l increase In compensation levels 10.00% 10.00% §0.00% 10.00%

Mortality table

LIC {1994 - 1936} duly madified

The estimates of future salary increases, consldered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, senlority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand

n the employment market.

The rate used to discount post employment benefit obligations {both funded and unfunded) shauld be determined by reference te market yields at the balance sheet date on
gavernment bonds. The currency and term of the government bonds should be consfstant with the currency and estimated term of the pest employment benefit obligations.

Amounts for the current and previous perlods are as follows:

Gratulty *

Defined benalit ebligation

Plan assets

Surplus/ {deficit)

Experience adjustments on plan liabilites & assets #

Leave Encashment *

Defined benelit abligation

Plan assets

Surplus/{deficit)

Experlence adjustments on plan llabilites & assets #

* The amaunts for financlal year ending on 335L March 2009 were not readily available and hence not disclosed.
# The experience adiustments on plan iabilites and assets are not readily available and hence not disclosed.

Amount {Rs.)

As at As at As at As at

31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 315t March, 2013 31st March, 2012
£,018,152.00 7,152,021.00 4,297,504.00 3,124,138.00
3,616,761.00 2,776,156.00 2,076,388.00 1,340,483.00
(4,407,351.00) 14,375,845.00) (2,221,116.00) (1,793,655.00)

6 719, 240,00 4,766,346.00 2,872,274.00 1,980,285.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(6,719,246.00) [4,766,346.00) (2,872,274.00) {1,980,266.00)

In the oplnfan of the Board, any of the assets, other than fixed assets and non-current investments have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at loast equal to
the amount at which they are stated and pravision for all known liabilities have been made.

The Company has a system of obtafning periodic confirmmations for deblors, leans & advances, current

reconcillation af accounts wherever required,

ts and cr

Hecessary entries have been passed on

‘The company has capitalized the Tollowing expenses of revenue nature (9 the cost of fixed asset/ capltal work-In-progress (CWIP). Contequently, expenses disclosed under the

respective potes are net of amounts capitalized by the company.

Salaries, wages and bonus,Gratuity
Consumption of stores and spares,tools elc
Finance cous

Tour & travelling

Other expenses
Total

Details of expenses capitalised under Product Development :

Expense head

Raw materials consumed
Empolyee benelit expenses
Power & fuel

Repalr -Plant & Machinery
Total

Amount {Rs.}
As at As at
31st March, 2013 315t March, 2012
263,866 6,904,189
Q 18,775
0 6,459,171
o 845,219
0 940,568
261,866 15,177,923
= —___J
Aragunt (Rs.)
As at As at
31st March, 2013 st March, 2012
0 7,204,029
0 2,251,742
0 568,005
] 9,974
0 10,033,950
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(a)

(b)

Related party disclosures (as identified and certified by the management)

Pursuant to compliance of Accounting Standard (AS) 18 "Related Party Disclosures”, the relevent
information is provided here below:
Related Party where control exists

i)

Mr. Promod Gupta, Chairman & Managing Director (Key Management Person)

ii) Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Diamond Mattress Company Private Limited

The Details of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

i)

i)

iii)

v}

Wholly Owned Subsidiary (Group A)
Diamond Mattress Company Private Limited (DMCPL)

Associate & Joint Venture {Group B) NIL

Key Management Personnel {Group )

Mr. Promod Gupta, Chairman & Managing Director (PG)
Mr. Vishal Gupta, Executive Director (VSG)

Mr. Vikas Gupta, Executive Director (VKG)

Mr. Anurag Gupta, Executive Director (AG})

Relatives of Key Management Personnel {Group D}

Mrs. Neelu Gupta ( NLG Wife of Mr. Anurag Gupta)

Mrs. Sarika Gupta { 5G Wife of Mr. Vishal Gupta}

Mrs. Nitasha Gupta (NTG Wife of Mr. Vikas Gupta)

Mrs. Sudesh Gupta (5G1 - Wife of Mr. Promod Gupta)

Legal heirs of late Smt. Amarwati Aggarawal (AA Mother of Mr. Promod Gupta)
Promod Gupta & Sons (HUF)

Combaniesi Parties in which Key Management Personnel or their relatives have substantial interest /

significant influence {Group E)

S.No. | Name of Parties

1 Bigesto Technologies Limited
2 Kushang Technologies Limited
3 PG International

4 J. B. Electronics

5 PG Electronics

6 Clearvision Industries

7 TV Palace

8 M/s Promod Gupta -Proprietor
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9 Pursuant to compliance of clause 32 of the listing agreement, on disclosure of loans/ advances in the nature of loans, the relevant informatian

i0

i1

12

14

is provided hereunder:

Laans and advances In the nature of loans glven to subsldiaries
Loan ta Subsidiary: Diamond Mattresses Company Private Limited
Balance as at the year end
Maximum ameunt putstanding at any bime during the year

Utilization of money raised through public issue

As at

3ist March, 2033

Amount (Rs,)

As at

313t March, 2012

6,000,000

During the year ended st March, 2012, the company has raised Rs.1206.45 milion through pubic issue, specifically to meet its share in the cost of selting-up a new
manulactyring facility at Supa-district Ahamednagar, G.Molda, repayment of term loan, werking capital & genetal corporate expenses . Given below are the details of utibization

of proceeds reised through public lssue.

Amount raised during the year through Public issue
Less: amaunt wlilized during the year
Utilized for General Corporate Purpose (Met)
Purchase of plant and machinery & Construction of Building
IPO Expenses [Net of reimbursements received)
Repayment of Term Loan
Utilized lor Working Capital
Unutillzed amount at the end of the year

Details of short-term investments made from unutilized partion of public issue raised during the year ended

Jist March, 2092,

Invastment in Inter-Corporate deposits
Balance in Escrow a/fc with SCB

As at Az at
3Jist March, 2013 313t March, 2012
1,3046,450,000 1.206,450,000
131,500,000 162,500,000
572,406,019 559,824,035
99,338,974 100,0%1,780
10,000,000 10,000,000
81,027,606 63,876,784
310,177,401 310,177,401
Amount (Rs.) Asnount (Rs.)
As at As at
st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
261,600,000 * 295,000,000
48,577,401 15,177,401
310,177,401 310,177,401

* The funds has been temgoranly deployed as an interim measure to earn interest pending deployment deployment towards the object al the issue, As per directions ol sﬁ, the
company has issued notice to all the above parties for calling back ICD of Rs. 310 millfens, out of which Rs, 15,0 milliion and Rs 33.40 million had been received during
financial year 2311-12 and 2012- 13 respectively. This amount of Rs 48,40 millign had been deposited in Estrow account maintained with $tandard Chartered Bank as per directions
of SEBI. The balance amount of Rs 261,60 millicn is yet to be recelved by the company.

The company was under process of lnvestigation, as per SEBI ad-interim Order No, WIM/PS/IVD-105/42/2011/DEC dated 28-12-2011, 1n exercise of powers conferred upon SEEBI
under section 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 read with section 11{1), 11({4}, 11A and 118 of the said Act, SEBI has Issued certafn directions for the
company/ directors/ other entities to comply with. However, as per SEB! Order Ho, WTM/PS/167WD/ID-5/0CT 2012 dated 31-10-2012, SEEI has revoked interim directions lsved

vide {ts order dated 28.12-2011 on all the entitles except company and its promoter directors, Now the company has recelved a Show Cause Notice No. IVD/

D54 5GAMILF 14274201 dated 16-01-2013 under section 11(11, 11(4) and 11{B) and 11({A] and promoter dircetors under 1101}, 11{4) and 13{B! from the Securitfes and Exchange
Board of Indfa in which SEBI has contended that the company has suppressed material facts in the offer documents, mis-utilised/siphoned off the PO funds etc. However, Lhe
company has refuted the contentions raised by the SEB1 and filed the reply to the SEB on 8-04-2013. In view of the uncertainty of the ultimate cutcome, U impact, {f any,

cannot be presently ascertatned.

The Company has not recelved informatien from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure
relating Lo amounts unpaid as at the year end together with Interest paid/payable under this Act & as required by Schedute VI of Companies Act, 1956 have not been given,

Yalue of imports calculated on CIF basis
Plant & Machlinery

Spare Parts

Raw materials

Toals & Tackles

Research & Development
Total

Expenditure in fereign currency {accrual basis)
Project professional fees
Travelling and conveyarke

Total
Imported and indlgencus raw matertals, components consumed
% of total
consumption
315t March
. 213
Raw Materials
Impartad 0.76
Indigenously obtained 99.24
Total . 100.00

Amount (Rs.)

As at As at

314st March, 2013 3135t March, 2012

219762 12,617,574

635,465 383,372

8,377,160 48,485,274

19,162

56,029 0

$,338,420 81,505,383
Amount {Rs.)

As at As at

313t March, 2013 31st March, 2012

0 0

183,746 320,151

183,746 320,151

% of total

Amount (Rs.} [ ion A t {Rs.)
31st March 31 March 31 March
2013 2012 2mz
19,277,471 2.45 45,334,350
2,3531,384,335 97.55 1,805,185,673
2,550,661,808 100.00 1,850,520,023
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15 Statement Regarding Subsidiary Company [Pursuant to Section 212 of The Companias Act, 1956).

16

Diamond Mattress Company Private Limited
Amount (Rs.}
31st March 2013

Share Capital 100,000
Reserve B surplus [21,954)
) Total Fixed Assots 0

Total Investment 0

Total Assets Total Current Assets 848,211
Belerred Tax Assets 0

’ Misc. Expenditure 1}

Prafit & Loss ]

Total Loans 76%,300

Total Liability beferred Tax Liatility 0
Current Liability & Provision 7,865

Tumnaver 10,000
Profit Before Tax (3.415)
Provision for Tax ]
Profit Alter Tax {3.,413)
Praposed Dividend 0

NOTE

Amecunt {Rs,)

100,000
18,539}
0

0

851,626
0

0

0

762,300

0

7,855

0
(29,437)

587
(30,424}

0

31st March 2012

The Annual Accounts alongwith the report theron and other documents/statements as required to be attached in accordance with section 212 of the

sulssldiary companies are not belng attached In view of the consent given by the board of Directars in terms of the general cxemption granted by

Government of India, Minlstry of Corporate affairs vide circular no, 272011 dated Bth February,Z011. The said annual accounts and the ralated detalled

information will be made available to the halding and subsidiary G feg |

e seeking such informatlon, at any paint of time. The annual accounts

of the Subsidiary companies will alsa be kept (or inspection by any {nvestar at the Head/Corporate alfice of the Company/subsidiary companies during the

business hours.

Note No. 1 to 28 form integral part of the balance sheet and statement of prolit and Loss,

As per'our report of even date

For Chitresh Gupta & Assoclates

Firm registration number; Q170794 For and on beball of the board of directors

Chartered Accountants
CA, Chitresh Gupta Promod Gupta Yishal Gupta
Partner [Managing Directer) [Executive Director]

Membership no.: 098247
Place: Greater Holda
Date: 30th May 2013

Kuntal Kar

[Company Secretary]
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‘ INDEPENDENT AUDITCR'S REPORT
To the Board of Directors of
PG Electroplast Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of PG Electroplast Limited (“the
Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Group’s preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion-

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(a} inthe case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2013;
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(b) in the case of the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit/ loss for the year
ended on that date; and

{c) in the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

For and on behalf of

Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 017079N

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner
Membership no.: 098247

Date : 30" May 2013
Place : Delhi
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PG ELECTROPLAST LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31st March 2013

Amount (Rs.}

As at As at
Notes 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
EQUITY.AND LIABILITIES '
‘Sharehql'dél:;' Tunds
Share capital 3 164,143,320 164,143,320
Reserves and surplus 4 1,260,922,712 1,310,164,905
1,425,066 032 1,474,308,225
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 280,110,159 288,792,976
Deferred tax liabilites (MNet} [ 0 29,982,560
Long-term provisions 7 9,431,591 8,498,030
289,541,750 327,271,564
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 8 520,828,182 487,712,867
Trade payables g 454,661,066 353,106,291
Cther current liabilities 10 188,585,302 232,719,893
Short-term provisions 7 1,695,000 644,181
1,165,769,551 1,074,183,232
Total 2,880,377,333 2,875,765,023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 11 1,431,037,36% 1,205,524,685
Intangible assets 1 9,185,160 13,272,690
Capital work-in-progress 1 6,763,038 209,082,223
Non-current investments i2 o 0
Long-term loans and advances 13 137,893,512 279,608,579
Deferred tax assets {Net) & 8,000,000 0
Trade receivables 14.2 0 40,695,855
Other ngn-current assets 14.1 50,415,317 1,416,463
) 1,643,294,396 1,749,600,495
Current assets
Current investments 15 261,600,000 295,000,000
Inventories 16 278,531,600 238,811,727
Trade receivables 14.2 353,598,373 177,295,628
Cash and bank balances 17 45,746,045 118,624,278
Short-term loans and advances 13 253,773,844 268,481,060
QOther current assets 4.4 43,813,075 27,950,835
1,237,082,937 1,126,164,528
Total 2,880,377,333 2,875,765,023
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Contingent Lizbility and Commitments 27
Other Notes on Accounts 28
The accompanying notes are an integral pari of the Finaacial Statements.
As per our report of even date
For Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Firm registration number; 017079N
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the board of directers
CA. Chitresh Gupta Promod Gupta Yishal Gupta Kuntal Kar
Partner {Managing Director) [Executive Director] [Company Secretary]

Membership no.: 098247
Place: Greater Noida
Date: 30th May 2013
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PG ELECTROPLAST LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss for the Year ended 31st March 2013

Amount {Rs.) Amount (Rs.)}

Notes 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012

TR > NI G T e sy T

Revenue from operations (gross) 3,199,381,469 2,316,177,581
Less: excise duty 172,976,451 97,934,781
Revenue from operations {net) 3,026,405,018 2,218,242,800
Other income 1% 65,768,734 41,331,061

Total revenue (I}

3,092,173,752

2,25%,573,861

EXPENDITURE 755

Cost of raw material and cumbéhents consumed 20

7,530,661,808

[ R
1,850,520,023

Purchase of traded goods 0.3 101,752,938 85,532,968
Changes in inventaries of finished goods, work in -progress A 23,300,611 -12,067,176
Emplayee benefits expense 22 158,744,915 116,129,246
{ther expenses 23 186,322,427 152,634,718
Exceptional items 248 0 365,518
Prior period expenses 244 2,402,266 551,887
Total (i} 2,975,583,743 2,193,897,184
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) {i)-(Il) 115,590,009 65,676,677
Pepreciation and amortization expense 25 92,312,366 45,082,363
Finance costs 26 114,235,201 106,268,818
Profit/{loss) before tax -87,957,558 -85,774,504
Tax expenses:

Current tax 1] 0
Income tax for earlier years G 440,003
Deferred tax 37,582,560 ¢
Total tax expense «37,982,560 440,003
Profit/{loss) for the year -49,974,998 -86,214,507
Earning per equity share [Refer Note No. 28(2)]

[nominal value of equity share Rs 10 /- each]

Basic and Diluted earning per share {3.04) {6.33)
Significant Accounting Policies z

Contingent Liability and Commitments ry )

Other Notes on Accounts 28

The accompanying nates are an integrat part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

For Chitresh Gupta & Assoclates

Firm registration number; 0170794 For and on behalf of the board of directors

Chartered Accountants

CA, Chitresh Gupta Promod Gupta Yishal Gupta Kuntal Kar

Partner fmanaging Director]
Membership no.: 098247

Place: Greater Noida

Date: 30th May 2013

[Executive Director]

[Company Secretary]
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PG ELECTROPLAST LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

Amount (As.)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

st March, 2013

13k Macch, 2012

Profit befare tax

Adjustment for:
Depreciation/amortiration
Preliminary expenses written afl
Lossf(gealit) on sate of (ixed assets
Proviston for di ition En value of 1

Lerss on sale of Investments

Intovest expenie

Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes
Movements 'n working copltal &

Increase/ (decreate) in Current Liabilities & Brovision
Pecrease/(increate) in trade receivables
Decrease/{Increase} In inventories

Decrease / (fncrease) in loans and advances

Cazh generated from Z{used In) operations

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Het cash flow fromy {used in) operating activitios (A)

-B7,957,358 -85, 774,54
54,321,252 45,082,163
21,900 21,500
117,850 425,737
2,921,9H
] 595,518
311,235,201 106,268,818
-4%,292,193 31,752,059
75,473,316 14,967,772
100,254,203 9,789,472
-115,405.850 151,459,602
19,739,874 -RLA1S
172,132,372 -335.477.766
172,519,133 <211,478,155
15,700,094 -21,106, 571
156,819,038 -212,584,7256

Purd‘lm n l'bted assels, tnclfng Inungible assets CW'IP
Proceeds fram sale of fixed assets

Proceeds from repayment of [CD F sale of investments
investment in ICD

Interest recebved
Het cash flow fromf{used in) investing activitles (B)

AT Lo R OR LB ARGINGACTIVITIES)

-133,381.783 679,865,126
16,804,746 180,000
10,478,046 2,904,482

~295,000,00G
29,398,153 5,456,273
-56,700,837 -966,324,371

Proceeds from lssuance of sharl.- capital & Share premium |Het of IFD expensesl

Proceeds from Loagsterm borrowings
Repayment of long:term borrowings
Short-term borrowings {Net)

Interest pald

Het cash flaw from#{used in} In flnancing activitles (C)

Nel {ncreases{decreate] in cash and cash equivalents (A + B+ C}
Cash and cash equlval at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Camponents of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Chequest? drafts on hand

With banks:
+0n curent account

~on deposit dccount

Tc:lal cash and cash equivalents (refer note no. 17)

HOTES

1. Cash & Cash equivalents include the restricted cash and bank balance as follows:
- Balance in Escrow accoumt opened as per directives of SEBI

- Margin money deposits

. Figures in nogative/brackets shaws Cash outflow

As per our report of pven date

For Chitresh Gupta & Assoclates
Flemn registration number: 0170794
Chartered Accountants

CA_ Chitresh Gupta
Partner

Membership no.: 098247
Place: Greater Holda

Date: 30th May 2013

712,806 1 143,185,630
135,319,054 213,381,630
-173,215,674 -12%,034,934
33,1516 160,540,261
-12,871,087 -107.822,305
-116,%19,515 1,258,351,283
T ——
-26,801,334 59,442,185
118,624,275 59,736,050
45,745,045 117,790,659
1,639,050 2,127,743
4] 5,000,000
2,936,718 4,329,107
41,170,117 54,131,709
45,746,045 117,790,659
15,477,408
18,108,345 15,955,308
For and an behall of the board af ditectors
Promod Gupta Yishal Gupta

[Managing Director]

Hunlal Kar
[Company Secretary]

[Execulive Director]
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—

ii)
a)

b)

<)

d)

€)

ifi)

iv)

(@}

(b)

(c)
(d)

PG ELECTROPLAST LTD

Note to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013

Background

PG Electroplast Limited is an Electronic Manufacturing Services (EMS) provider for original
Equipment Manfacturers (OEMs) of consumer electronic products in india. The Company
manufacture and / or assemble a comprehensive range of consumer electronic components and
finished products such as colour television (CTV) sets & components, air conditioners (ACs) sub-
assemblies, DVD players, water purifiers and compact Fluorescent Lamps (CFL), Washing Machine
for third parties. As backward integration, the company also do plastic injection moulding and
manufacture Printed Circuit Boards (PCB} assemblies for CTVs, DVD players and CFL.

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and the Accounting
Standards notified by the Central Government of India under Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Basis and principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concen basis to comply
with the requirements of of clause 32 of the listing agreement and in accordance with
Accounting Standard {AS ) 21 on "Consolidated Financial Statements " and Accounting Standard
(AS) 3 "Cash Flow Statements”,

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of PG Electroplast
Limited {Holding Company } incorporated in India. its 100% ssubsidiary, incorporated in India,
namely Dimond Mattress Company Private Limited.

The financial statement of subsidiary used in consolidation is drawn upto the same reporting
date as that of parent company.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared based on a line-by-line consolidation
using uniform accounting policies. The effect of inter company transactions are eliminated in
consolidation.

The excess of the cost to the parent company of its investment in subsidiary, on the acquisition
date, is recognized in the financial statements as Goodwill.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the
date of the financial statements. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
or liabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition

Sale of goods: Sales are recognised when the substantial risks and rewards of ownership in the
goods are transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract and are recognised net of
trade discounts, rebates and sales tax/ value added tax. The excise duty recovered is presented
as a reduction from gross turnover. Sales returns are recognised on receipt of finished goods in
the factory.

Sale of Services: In contracts involving the rendering of services, revenue is measured using the
proportionate completion method and are recognised net of service tax,

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.

Dividends income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.
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v)

(b)

(c)

vi)

(b)
(c)

vii)

(@)

viii)

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Tangible Assets

Tangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment (osses, if any. Cost includes financing cost relating to borrowed funds attributable to the
construction or acquisition of qualifying fixed assets upto the date the assets are ready for use. Where
the acquisition of fixed assets are financed through long term foreign currency loans (having a term of
12 months or mare at the time of their origination) the exchange differences on such loans are added
to or subtracted from the cost of such fixed assets. In respect of new projects, all cost including
borrowing cost incurred upto the date of commencement of commercial production or when related
asset is put to use are capitalised.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value only if they
increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation

“The depreciation on assets acquired/sold/discarded/demolished during the year is provided
from/upto themonth the asset is commissioned/sold or discarded.”

Depreciation is charged on straight line method (SLM) at the rates prescribed in Schedule X1V of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Lease hold land is amortized over lease period.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognised as per the criteria specified in the Accounting Standard (AS) 26
"Intangible Assets" and are amortised on straight line basis as follows:

Period of Amortisation

Computer Software 6year
Product Development 10 year
Inventories

Raw Material, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.
However, materials and other items held for use in production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or
above cost. Cost of raw materials , components and stores and spares is determined using the first-in,
first-out {(FIFO) method.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes
direct materials, labour and related production overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date, on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as long term investments. Current investments are carried at cost or fair
value, whichever is lower. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision is made for
diminution in vatue, if such diminution is, in the opinion of the management, other than temporary in
nature,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or Production of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A Qualifying assets is one that
necessarily taken substantial period time to get ready foritsintended use.
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xi)

{a)

(b)

(c)

Xii)

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee render the related services are classified as short term employee benefits and are
recognised as expense in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The
company recognises the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid
in exchange of services rendered as a liability.

Long Term Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Defined contribution plans are retirement benefit plans under which the Company Pays fixed
contribution to separate entities (funds} or financial institutions or state managed benefit schemes.
The Company’s contribution to defined contribution plans is recognized in the Profit & Loss account
in the financial year to which they relate.

The Company operates the following defined contribution plan.

« Provident Fund Plan & Employee Pension Scheme.

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund/Employee
Pension Scheme to fund administered and managed by the Government of India.

« Employee State Insurance

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employees State Insurance Scheme.

Defined benefit plan

Defined benefit plans are retirement benefit plans under which the Company pays certain defined
benefits to the employees at the time of their retirement/resignation/death based on rules framed
for such schemes. Company operates following defined benefit plans:

» Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plans (the
‘Gratuity Plan’) covering all employees, The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement or termination of employment based on the respective employee salary
and years of employment with the Company. The company provides for its liability under the
Gratuity Plan based on actuarial valuation,

» Earned Leaves

The Company provides for the lability at year end on account of unavailed accumulated leaves on
the basis of actuarial valuation.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Initial Recognition

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.

Subsequent Recognition
Allmonetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated using the exchange rate prevailing
at reporting date,

Exchange Differences

The Company has opted to avail the choice provided under paragraph 46A of AS-11 "The Effect of
Changes in Foreigh Exchange Rates” inserted vide Notification dated December 29, 2011.
Consequently, Exchange differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items related
to acquisition of depreciable capital asset added to or deducted from the cost of the asset and
depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset. For this purpose, the company treats a
foreign monetary item as "long-term foreign currency monetary item", if it has a term of 12 months
or more at the date of its origination.

All other exchange differences are recognised as income or expenses in the period in which they
arise.
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xiii)

xiv)

(a)

(b)

Xv)

xvi}

Government Grants

The Company is entitled to various incentives from government authorities in respect of
manufacturing units located in developing regions. The Company accounts for its entitlement on
accrual basis.

Current and deferred tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the
determination of the net profit or loss for the period. Current Tax on income is determined on the
basis of taxable income computed in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961,

Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudencein
respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised except in case of unabsorbed depreciation or
carry forward of losses under Income Tax Act, 1961, deferred tax asset is recognised only to the
extent that there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. At each Balance Sheet date, the company reassesses
unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

Lease Accounting
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on accrual
basis.

Miscellaneous Expenditure
Preliminary expenditure is amortized over a period of 10 years.

xvii) Impairment of Assets

Impairment of individual assets / cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified
independent cash flows} is identified using external and internal sources of information and
impairment loss if any, is determined and recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard
{AS) 28 "Impairment of Assets”.

xviii) Segment Reporting

Xix)

The company operates in a single segment of Electronics goods and components and therefore the
disclosure requirements as per Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” is not applicable to the
company.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as a
contingent liability.

Contingent Assets : Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.
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3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PG ELECTROPLAST LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

The previous year figures have been regroupedf reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm te the current year presentation.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized shares
2,50,00,000 (31 March 2012: 2,50,00,000) equity shares of Rs,10/- each

Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up shares
1.64,14,332 {31 March 2012: 1,64, 14,332} equity shares of Rs. 10/- pach

Total

Recancillation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at
315t March, 2013

Amount (Rs.)

As at
315t March, 1012

Equity shares: As at As at
J1st March, 2M 3 315t March, 2011

No of shares Amount {Rs.)

AL the beginning of the year 16,414,332 164,143,320
Issued during the year - IPG 0 1]
Cutstanding at the end of the yoar 16,414,332 164,143,320

——

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

250,000,000 250,000,000
164,143,320 164,143,320
164,143,320 164,143,320

At at As at

Jist Macch, 2012 315t March, 1012
He of shares Amount (Rs.}
10,66%,132 106,693,320
5,745,000 57,450,000
16,414,332 164,143,320

The company has only one class of equily shares baving a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder Is eligible for one vote pey share held. The dividend praposed by the Board of

Directors is subject te the approval of the st lders In the Ing Annual G

shareholders are eligible 1o receive the remalning assets of the company after distdbution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Shares alletted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares (during five years immediately praeceding March 21, 2013);
J4st March, 2011

31st March, Z013 315t March, 2012

345t March, 2010

| Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of tha company, the equity

31st March, 200%

Equity shares allgted as - - B 7,112,888
{ully paid up bonus
shares by capitalization
of Sacurity premium
Betails of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company Is set Qut below:
Az at As at Asat As at
- 315t March, 2013 31st March, 2013 315t March, 2012 3ist March, 2012
Ho of shares % holding Ho of shares % holding
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
Mr. Promod Gupta 4,016,166 24.47% 4,016,166 24.47%
Mr, Anurag Gupla 1,514,222 9.22% 1,514,222 9.22%
Mr. Yishal Gupta 2,075,012 12.64% 2,075,012 12.64%
Mr. Vikas Gupta 2,070,722 12.62% 2,070,722 12.62%
Reserves and surplus Amount {is.)
As at As at
$ecurity Premium Account 315t March, 213 315t March, 2012
Balance as per the [ast financial statements 1,080,298, 900 41,370,680
Add: Fremium on lsswe of IPQ 1] 1,149,000,000
Lesy: Amounts utilized toward IPQ expenses & -732,506 106,071,780
Closing Balance 1,094,001,706 1,050,298,900
# represents reimbursements recelved of (nitial public offer exp adjusted agalast share pr account In last year.
Surplusf{deficit} in the statement of profit and [oss
Balance as per {ast financial statements 219,866,004 306,080,515
Prafit/{loss) fior the year +49,974,993 85,214,507
Het surplus in the statement of profit and [oss 169,891,006 21%,8646,004
Tatal reserves and surplus 1,260,922,713 1,310,164,9D5
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5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5
5.6

Long-term borrowings

Secured

Term Loan:
Fram banks:-

Hon-Curfent portlon

As at
J1st March, 2013

As at
315t March, 2012

Current maturitles

Amount (Rs.)

As at
Jist March, 2013

As at

315t March, 3012

- State Bank of India . 19,990,000 19,990,000 18,104,323
~ Standard Chartered Bank 102,914,334 166,379,781 55,472,250 56,016,053
- Wechicle loans from ICICI Bank, HOFC Bank, 1,588,155 2,062,409 1,076,962 3,422,556
Axis Bank

Buyers Credit from banks for capital goods:-

- State Bank ¢f India . . - 9,800,700
- Standard Chartered Bank . 16,684,406 40,075,238 §9,221,568
From others;.

- ¥echicle loans from Tata Capital Limited . 488,289 488,289 509,216
Unsecured

Unsecured loans from directors 139,404, 000 59,200,000 * .
Unsecured loans from other 34,000,000

Deferred Payment Against Leasehold land 203,670 3,885,090 234,519 5,279,044
Tatal 280,110,159 T 288,792,976 139,337,658 158,551,460

————

The above ameunt incfudes :

Secured bomowings 106,502,489 125,504,886 119,102,838 157,272,416
Unsecured barrowings 171,607,670 63,188.0%0 234,819 1,279,044

280,110,159 D 119,337,658 158,551,460

Amount disclosed under the head “other current 0 Q 119,337,658 158,551,460
Uabitities™{ refer note o 103

Net amount T 280,110,159 T 188,792,976 0 ]

— e —

Term Loan from State Bank of India

a. Term lpans from State Bank of India are secured by way of first hypothecation and mortgage charge over entire fixed assets & moveable assets present and future Including Equitable
Mortgage of property situated at plot oo~ P-4/2, 413, 414, 475 site-B, Surajpur, Greater Nolda of factary Land & Building of the Company & Personal guarantee of diractors i.e Mr. Promod
Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupta and Mr, Yishal Gupta and;

b. Collateral Securityz- Second charge on entire current assets of Unit | & 11 of the company and;

¢. Mortgage of Ieasehold rights for 29 years (valld upto May 2016) of factory land measurng 1370 sq.mtr of PG Electronics{ Partnership [irm) & of land measuring 3390 sq mtr, of Sh. Yishal
Gupta at village~ Raipur, Pargana Bhagwanpur, Roorkee and;

d. Cerporate Gurarantee of Av's Kushang Technologfes Limited i Gurarantee of PG Electronics { Partnership Firm).

e. Ouistandingterm loan of Rs 19.99 mitlon {previcus year Rs 38,19 milllon) as on reporting date is repayable in 12 {previous year - 24) monthly instalments upto March 2014 alongwith
intarest at the rate of hase rate™ « 4.10%, p.a.

Term Loan from 5tandard Chartered Bank

a. Term loans from Standard Chartered Bank are secured by way of exclusive charge aver tand, Buildlag, Plant & Machinery, stocks, receivable at E-14 & €-15, Site-B, UPSIDC, Surajpur
Industrial Area, Greater Noida, U.P. & at A-20/2. MIDC Supa, District- Ahmandnagar Maharastra ft Personal Guarantee of directors L.e, Mr. Anrang Gupta, Mr. Vikas Gupta and Mr, ¥ishal Gupta
and;

b. Exclusive Charge on property ne, D-37, Hoslery Complex, Phase -{I, Molda, U.P. ownad by Hansall Import (P} Ltd & Unit-ll, Tower &, tabe-2, 2ad floor, Unit-t Tower Alohe-1, &th floor &
Unit-ll Tower A Lobe-1, 6th floor situtated at plot ng, A-43, Institutional Area, Sector &2, Hoida, U.P Owned by T.Y, Palace (Partnership Firm).

¢. Corporate Gurarantee of M/5 Kushang Technologies Limlted & Gurarantee of PG Electronics | Partnershig Firm),

d. Outstanding term loan of Ry 158.38 million {previous year Rs 222.3%6 million) as on reporting date is repayable in 49 equal menthly installments commencing from the end of 12th month
from disbr t alongwith | @ 13.10% p.a. for Rs 16,15 million, 13.10% p.a. for Rs 37.04 million, 13% p.a. for Rs 62.45 millicn, 12,90% p.a. for Rs 26,25 milllon, 13,15% p.a. for Rs
8.16 milllon and 14.25% p.a. for Rs. Rs 8.33 millign,

Buyer's Credit for capital goods from Standard Chartered Bank {s repayable in 8 equal quarterly Instaliments along with fnterest at the rate of LIBOR plus bank margin and is secured as
mentioned In 5.2 above.

Buyers Credit for capital goods from State Bank of India was repayable in single install after six month from the date of Juyer’s credit along with interest at the

rate of LIBOR plus bank margin and had been repaid during the reporting year.

Buyer's Credit for capital gaods from State Bank of india was secured as follows:

a. Secured agalnst first exclusive charge ¢n the entfre current assets of unit 1 at Grealor Molda & 11 at Roorkee of the company including geods In transiy, deblors but
excluding specific Stock and recalvables pertaining to Elcot order.
b. Extention of first charge on assets mortgaged under Term loan facility from State Bank of India as per clavse ne 5.5{a), ic} & {d).

Unsecured loans from directors of Rs 139,404 millicn {previous year Rs 59.30 milllon) was given by directors on long term basls and are interest Iree.
Unsecured ipans from others of Rs 24.0 miltlon {previous year Rs NIL) was given on long term basis and carrfes 2 interest rate of 12X,
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5.7 Delcrred pay

5.8

&

against |

cach, starting from July 2010 along with interest @ 14% p.a.

hold land inciudes Rs G.43 mililon to UPSIDC against Plot no-P-4/6 Site- B Surjapur and Is payable in 10 equal half yearly installments of Rs.0.101 million

Deferred payment include Rs NIL previous year Rs 4. 18 million) payable te Hew Qkhla Industrial Development Autherity against Plot no A-147, Sector-136. Nolda. The Company has sold the
(easehgld land during the year.

Vehicla loans

The terms of mpayment and zecurity of vehicle loans ara as Tollows:

Amount Ameun]
Jing as 7
by * | Aopaymani lorms- Total number of | Veohicies no hypolhacaled as socurity tor .
Bank Name on ;;l:; ::’ch ﬁ :r-: :23;:!‘ EM! & amount of EM{ por month Joan Typa of Vehicle
(Million} Rs. {Milign}
From ICICI Bank
047 0,12 35 EMI ¢! Rs. 0.03 Million Reg. No. DLi1CM2241 Car
0.1% .05 36 EMI of Rs. 0.01 Milllon Aag. No, UP17E3d12 Car
0.19 Q.05 36 EMI of Rs. 0.01 Millien Reg. No. UKOB50063 Car
From HDFC Bank Lid,
1.28 0 36 EMI of Rs, 611 Million Rog. No. DLICM1809 Car
0.00 042 36 EMI of Rs, 0.016 Million Rag. No. DL3CBC 7522 CGar
0.00 042 36 EMI ol Rs, 0.015 Million Rog. Mo, DLICBC 7921 Car
From AXIS Bank Lid,
0.18 1] 36 EMI of Rs, 0.03 Million Reg. Mo, DL1CMS13 Car
0.07 [ 36 EMI ol Rs, 0,01 Million Req. Wo. DL3CBF 7508 Car
029 .18 35 EMI ol As. 0.01 Million Reg. No. DLACB7291 Car
) 028 0.18 36 EMI of Ris. 0,01 Millico Reg. No. DL3CB7282 Car
029 0.18 38 EMI of Rs, 0.01 Million Rog. No. DL3CB7293 Car
0.29 o.18 36 EMI of Rs. 0.01 Million Reg. No. 2L3CB7254 Car
. .29 015 35 EMI of Rs. 0.01 Million Feg. Mo, DL2CE7205 Car
From HOFC Bank Lid,
0.43 0.24 35 EMI ot As. 0,02 Million Rog, No. UP16AT2211 Commerial Vehiclo
043 0.24 36 EMI of Rs. 0.02 Milllon Reg. No. UP16AT2212 Gommercial Vehicle
4 047 36 EMI of As. .02 Milllen Apg, Mo, UP16BT 1125 GCommarcial Vehlcla
a 0.47 36 EMI ol As. 0.02 Million Heq, Ho. UP16BT1125 Commarcial ¥ehkla
o 0.62 35 EMI ol Rs, £.025 Milllon Rag. Mo. UP16BT3702 Commercial Vehicla
4 n.62 35 EMI of As, 0.028 Million Reg. No. UP15BT3703 Commerzial Vehicle
0.58 0.35 35 EMI of Rs. 0.02 Million Reg. No, MH1GAE7217 Commereial Vehicie
o1 0.13 35 EMI of As. 0.01 Million Reg. No. MH16AJ4506 Commercial Vehicla
4 679 48 EMI of Rs, 0.02 Million Req. No. ME1BAY(923 Commercial Vahicle
Q .78 48 EMI of Ra. 0.02 Million Aog. No. MH1GAY0G24 Commercial Vehlclz
Vahicles Loan from athars
From TATA Capital Ltd.
0.45 0,20 36 EMI1 of As. 0.02 Million Rey. No. BL1CM2916 Car
Reg. No.
064 029 36 EMI of Rs, 0.03 Million OLBCL 8973 Car
Total B.57 7.18

Deferred tax (net}

Deferred tax liability
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged for the

financial reporting

Gross deferred tax liability

Deferred tax assets

Disallowance under section 41B of the

Income Tax Act, 1961

Carried forward loss and unabsorbed depreciation

Gross deferred tax assels

Deferred Tax {net)

As at
J1st March, 2043

Amaunt {Rs.)
As at
315t March, 212

91,320,384 52,540,820

91,320,384 52,540,820
2,57%,B44

2,134,115

95, 740,540 2,423,945

9,320,384 22,558,260

-8,000,000 29,982,560
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8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

10

Provisions

Hen-current

A at
Provision for employes beneflts Aist March, 2013
Fravision for gratulty frefer note no. 28{3)) T A
Provision far leave benelits 5,588,870
Total . 9,431,591

—— ————

Short-term borrowlngs

Secured

Warking capital lgans are repayable on demand from banks:-
- Cash Credit Limit from State Bank of India

- Overdraft from Standared Chartered Bank

- Buyers Credit far raw matenals from 5tate Bank of Indla
Tata! Secured

Unsecured

Bill discounting from banks:-

- HDFC Bank

- Standard Chartered Bank

LC discounting from State Bank of India

Unsecured toans from directors

Total Unsecured

Total

Cash Credir Limit from State Bank of India

2., Secured agalnst first exclusive charge on the entire current assets of unii-1 at Greator Noida & unit-Il at Roorkee of the company including goods in transit, debtors.
b. Extention af first charge on assets mortgaged under Term [oan facility from State Bank of India as per clause no 5, 142), (c) & {dh

Overdraft from Standard Chartered Bank {SCB},

As at
31st parch, 2012

4,375,865
4,122,165
8,498,030

e ——

a, Secured against first charge on the {xed assets & cument assets of Unit LI at Greater Nolda & Unit IV at Pune,

b, Extention of first charge on assets mortgaged under Term loan factlity from Standard Chartered Bank as per Note no 5.2(a), (b} & fc).

Buyer’s Credit from SBI are secured against same securities as mentioned at note no. 8.1 (a} & {b) above,

Amount {Rs.}

Current
As at As at
3135t March, 2013 313t March, 1012
564,630 []
1,130,370 44,18
1,695,000 644,101
Amount {R$.}
A at As at

315t March, 2013

31st March, 1012

342,630,355

340,851,478

37,579,485 48,757,988

G 8,704,950

400,149,840 396,339,446

59,520,758 38,325,374

19,781,242 23,771,747
13,314,041

27,662,300 25,295,300

120,678,343 91,393,421

520,828,181 487,712,867

Bl discounting lrpm HOFC Bank and Standard Charterced Bank are guaranteed by promoter direclors i.e #r. Promed Gupta, Mr. Anurag Gupta, Mr. ¥ishal Gupta & Mr, Vikas Gupta,

LC discounting from State bank of India represents ILC fssued by Central Bank of indfa fer supply of air coolers to Mfs ¥ideocon Industries Limited and discounted by the campany.

Trade Payables

Trade payables [refer note no. 28(11)]
Acceptances;

Letter of Credit from State Bank of India
Tatal

Other Current liabilities

Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note no. 5)
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Advance from customers

Expenset payable

Audit fee payable

Capital goods Creditors

Expenses Creditors

Security from service provider

Wages & salary payable

Statutory dues:-

- Exclse duty payable on finished goods
- Sarvice tax payable

- TDS payabte

» E51 Payable

- PF payable

- Bonus payable

- C5T,Wet B Vat payable

- Professional tax payable

- Wealth Tax Payable

Total

Amount {Rs.}

As at As at

15t March, 2013 315t March, 2012
287,660,071 206,193,623
167,000,395 145,912,668
454,661,065 353,106,291
119,337,638 158,555,460
627,752 505,571
385,301 2,743,146
3,200,330 573,518
4,844,671 4,167,185
153,932 270,000
10,117,826 21,762,960
25,677,179 16,093,045
125,000 125,000
6,492,027 5,469,905
3,728,455 1,083,117
718,157 51.608
1,302,560 1,305,628
117,011 105,332
766,113 B29.410
1,293,927 1,351,910
8,636,276 16,648,901
1,975 19,375
240,181 62,820
188,585,302 132,719,893
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12

13

14

14.1

14.2

Hon-current investments

Loans and advances Amount (Rs. )
Ron-Current Current

As at As at As at As at
Unsecured, considered good 315t Mareh, 2013 113t March, 2012 315t March, 2013 313t March, 2012
Capital advances 126,467,159 267,756,986 - R
Security deposit 11,175,385 11,133,285 6,062,250 6,116,028
Advance Recoverable In Cash or Kinds:
TOS receivable FY 2012413 - - 15,700,094 B
Income Tax Refund 2007-08 - - 1,165,843 1,165,813
Incame Tax Refund 2010-11 - - 268,294 437,771
Income Tax Refund 2011-12 - - 17,081,804 16,786,385
Advance to trade suppllers * - - 83,229,728 105,509,042
Advance for expenses - - 2,003,767 1,600,193
Advance Recoverable - - 11,242,182 5,238,913
Other Loans and Advances: - - - -
Prepaid oxpenses . - - 4,012,085 3,687,529
Loans to employess - - 1,460,027 2.110,487
Balances due [rom Statutary Government 250,925 713,308 114,545,800 125,831,553

Authorities

Total 137,893,512 T 279,808,579 753,773,844 268,481,060
—_— e
* Includes Rs, NIL {previows year Rs. 27,158,675 /-) receivable from PG Intemational, a partnership Frm in which executive director is partner,
Trade recelvables and other assets
QOther assets
Amount (Rs.)
Nan-Current Current
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 2013 31st March, 212 3tst March, 2013 Tist March, 2H2
Unamertized Pre 1P exp & - - -

Preliminary expenses . 21,500
Interest accroed on deposits - - 1,551,123 1,863,650
Interest accrued on investments - - 35,420,670 20,420,629
Interest accrued on other - - £,841,282 5,634,616
Margin money f FIIR with banks originaly more than 50,415,317 1,416,463 - -

twelve menths
Earnest money deposits - - - 10.000
Total 50,415,117 1,416,463 43,613,075 27,950,835

—_—— —_——
Trade receivables Mon-Cucrent Current
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 2013 Jist March, 212 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Unsecured, considered good unless stated

otherwise
Cutstanding Tor a period exceeding six months from - 40,695,855 21,019,478
the date they are due for payment 3,717,260
Other recetvables - . 132,578,896 173,579,368
Total - - 40,595,855 353,598,373 177,296,627

——— ——
Amount {Rs.}
Current
Trade receivables include: As at As at

Jist March, 2013

J1st March, 2012

Dues from company In which the company's executive director is a director
Bigesto Technologles Limited

1,386,366
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Current investments

Qther lnvestments
Inter Corporate  Deposits®
Total

Amount (Rs. )

As at As at

31st March, 2013 st Macch, 1012
261,600,000 295,000,000
261,600,000 195,000,000

" Represents short-termn investments made from the unutilized portlon of public issue ratsed during the Iinancial year 201132, names of the bodies Corporate & relationship are as under:-

5.Hg MHame of Bodies Corporate

1 Raw Gold Securitfes Pvt. Lid.
7 Saptrishi Suppliars Pyt. Ltd,
3 Waltking Commerce Pvt. Ltd.

Amaunt (In Millions)

Relatlonshlp As At 31t March 2013
Seprate Legal Enuty 70
Seprate Legal Entity 140
Seprate Legal Entity 52

261

Inventories {valued at lower of cost and net realizable value}

Raw materials and components
Stock in transit -raw materials
Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Stock in transits -finished goods
Stores & spares

Othes- diesel

Total

Cash and bank balances

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks:-

- State 8ank Of Indfa, Delhl
- State Bank Of India , Notda
- State Bank Of India'.Supa at Pune

Amount {in MIons}

As At 31st March 2012

0

140

85

95
V] =T

The company has issued notice 1o all the above parties for caliing back ICD of Rs. 210 millions to comply with the S5EB1 Drections, out of which Rs. 15.0 miililon and Rs 33.40 mitlion had

been received dunng linancial year 2011-12 and 201213 respectively. This amount of Rs 48.40 millien had been depasited in Escrow account maintained with Standard Chartered Bank as per

directions of SEBI. The balance amount of Rs 261.60 million is yet to be received by the company.

Amount (Rs.)
As at Az at
315t March, 2093 31st March, 2012

196,930,926 472,547,127

12,057,803 13,508,095

32,552,295 27,126,344

35,927,238 18,052,580

. 5,915,425

563,618 423,710

9,718 1,232 445

278,554,600 238,811,727

Amgunt (Rs.)

Non-current Lurrent

As at As at As at As at

315k March, 2013

st March, 2012

31st March, 2013

31st March, 2012

-State Bank of India -Employee Group Gratufty trust fund, Noida

- State Bank Of Indfa -Rogriee
- Standard Chartered Bank, New Deih{
- HDFC Bank td,, Noida

- ICICI Bank Ltd, Noida
- Bank of Baroda, Naida

Cheques, Drafts on hand:-

= Cheques in hand

Cash on hand:-

- Cash in hand

Total (A}

Other bank balances

Balance under lien/margin/kegt as security etc:

- Margin money priginaly maturity more than 12 months -

“- Margin meney originaly maturity more than 3 months & upto 12 months *

Qther balances

“- Fixed depasit originaly maturity more than 12 months

- Standard Chartered bank -Esceow a/c, Gurgaen **
“- Fixed deposit in Escrow a/c with SCB ™

Total (B}

Amgunt disclosed under margin money / [{ixed deposit eriginaly move than 12 months

shown undar nap-current assets (refer note no. 14.1)-(C}

Total (A+B-C)

142,545 321,543
402,877 1,696,719
151,607 {214,957}
14,427 13,146
73,537 17,354
1,912,650 2,277,245
70,930 143,584
185,771 167,848
12,834 12,834
- 60,000,000
1,639,010 1,085,253
- - 4,575,728 67,490,569
1,416,463 - 13,656,308
33,108,315 22,100,000
275,000 1,062,002 .
140,347 - 15,177,401
49,400,000 . -
50,415,317 1,416,453 21,170,347 51,133,709
50,415,317 1,416,463
- - 45,746,045 118,624,278

* Wargin money deposits with SBI given as security against non-fund based limits B depesits with SCB given as security for term loans repayment.

** Withdrawal from Escrow a/c with SCB are subject to SEBI approval [refer note no. 28(10]
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18 Revenue from Qperations

Sale of Products:
- Finished goods

- Traded goods

Incame from services

Stock transfer/ interunit Income
COther cperating revenue:

- Scrap sales

Revenue from operations (gross)
Less: Excise duty

Revenue from operations (net}

18.1 Detalls of Products Sold
Finished goods sold
Colour Televizion
YD
CFL,

Washing Machine

Water Purlfier

Air Cooler

Chasis For Civ

Plastlc Farts
Colour Television
Air Congditioners
bvD
Water Purifier
Yelecomunication
Washing Machine
Refrigerator
Automotive
Afr Cooler
Balhroom fitting
Other

Total

18.2 Traded goods sold
Plastic Granuals
CTV Components
YD Components
CFL Components
Refrigerator Components
AC parts
WMC parts
Alr Cooler Parts
Qthers

Tatal

18.3 Details of servicés rendered
Job Work Charges

Repair OF Moulds
Total

Amount [Rs.)

As at As at

315t March, 2013 31st March, 2052
3,069,746,111 2,216,487.9%6
116,295,460 93,804,409
3,953,884 2,296,758
9,385,914 3,588,418
3.199,181,469 2,316,177,58%
{172,976,451) (97,934,781}

3.026,405,018

2,218,242500

As at
315t Mareh 2013

Ampunt {Rs.)

As at
315t March, 1012

1,216,058,831
280,945
325,788,699
136,380,131
276,035
19,055,350
24,593,391

383,426,642
371,697,066
27,711
3,122,808
302,195,550
149,436,558
84,204,348
9,215,244
10,887,906
4,678,574

1,080,418,737
201,408,774

23,324,533

509,893,172
205,712,829
7,647,821
1,753,157
89,629,701
60,026,864
24,472,084

12,200,324

3,069,746,211

2,216,487,996

Amount (Rs,)
As at As at
3ist March 2013 3ist March, 2012
40,063,716 35,394,164
40,842,366 54,564,460
- 4,487,501
35,341 281,264
13,344,017 2,697,469
10,962,123 -
5,804,606 .
66,412 -
5,176,859 5,979,149
116,295,459 43,804,409
Amgunt [Rs.)
Ax At As at
315t March 2013 31st March, 2012
3,068,484 1,123,563
885,400 1,173,195
3,953,884 2,296,758
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19 Other income
Interest income

Interest on Bank deposiis

Interest from investments #

Interest on others

PS! Incentive 2007 at MIBC *

Commission income

Liabilities written back to the extent ne longer required
Excess Provision written back

Miscellaneous income

Total

As at
31st March 2013

Amgunt (Rs.)
As at
3st March, 1012

4,595,252 2,801,785
19,356,301 22,689,589
1,340,740 ,260,685
16,357,711 5,516,652
9,883,294 2,970,320

- 711,370

V46, FI2 -
88,604 360,660
65,768,734 41,331,061

# The Inter-corperate deposit agreements (ICD agreement) was expired during the year, However, the company has recognised {nterest an ICD's ak the rates specified in the Inter-corporate
deposit agreement pending recelpt of amount from the party as the Company has recatied the deposits and the party has still to refund the same.

* The Company has recognized the incentive of Rs. 10.36 million { 2012- Rs 5.536 million) under Packaged Scheme of (ncentives (ssued by government of Maharastra for the pramation of

fndustrial investment in the State.

20 Cost of raw material & components consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Discount received from supgliers
Less: Cost of goods traded

Less: Consumed foe product development

Less: Inventory at the end ¢f the yoar
Cost of raw material & components consumed

20,

—

Detalls of raw material & components consumed
Plastic Granules

Colour Plcture Tube

Chasis For Tty

Wash Mator

Poprstated Clrcuit Board (PCB) of CFL
Bulb CFL

Other

Total

20.2 Details of inventory
Raw materials

Plastlc Granules

Colour Picture Tube

Chasis For {1y

Washing Machine Component
Populated Circuit Board of CFL
Bulb CFL

Qther

Total

20.3 Details of purchase of traded goods
Flastic Granuals
CTV Companents
DYD Companenis
CFL Components
Refrigeratar Components
AL Parts
WMC Parts
Alr Cooler Parts
Qthers

Total

Amount (Rs.)
As at As at
395t March 1043 st March, 2042
172,547,327 116,317,440
2.588,716,283 2,019,780,51
11,002,867 20,291,564
101,752,938 85,532,968
- 7,204,029
2,748,507,605 2.023,067.151
197,845,797 172,547,127
%.550,661,808 1,850,520,023
Amgunt {Rs.)
As at As at
31st March 213 315t March, 2012
735,960,511 460,498,757
571,348,198 496,060,327
430,224,257 404,464,560
28,306,104 -
150,009,630 111,526,641
141,902,419 90,524,694
540,910,629 287,444,944
2,550,661,508 1,850,520,023
Amount (Rs }
As at As at
J1st March 2013 345t March, 2012
94,294,638 78,141,418
19,379,028 19,727,018
13,281,544 13,384,495
3,593,194 -
2,398,649 3,358,506
4,257,645 3,525,243
60,643,099 54,410,127
197,845,797 172,547,127
Amgunt {Rs.}
As at As at
315t March 2013 315t March, 2052
33,986,723 23,050,075
17,704,395 50,905,043
- 3,046,292
35,343 260,857
11,252,521 2,365,917
9,132,214 -
4,895,606 -
59,121 -
4,675,949 5,904,760
101,752,938 85,532,968
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21 ({Increase}/decrease in Inventories

21.2

22

Inventories at the end of the year
Wark-in-progress
Finlshed goods

Total
Ir ies at the b

ing of the year
Work-in-progress
Finished goods
Total
{Increase}/decrease in inventories

Finished goods
Colowr Television
ovD

CRL

PCB

Air Coolers
Washing Machine
Plastlc Parts;-
Colour Television
Alr Conditioners
Water Purifter
Washing Machine
Relrigerators
Automatfve

Alr Coolers Parts
Bath Room Fitting Parts
Other

Total

Work In Progress
Water Purifler
Plastic Granules
Other goods

Plastic Parts

Colour Television
Alr Conditioners
Wwater Purifier
Washing Machine
Refrigeraters
Automotlve

Air Coolers Parts
Bath Room Fitting Parts
Qther

Total

Employee benefit expense
Salaries, wages and bonus
Cantribution ta provident and other fund
Leave f.'ncashrr;enl [refer note no, 28{3}]
Gratuity expente [ cefer note no. 28{3))
Employee Benelits

Total

Amount [Rs.)

As at As at
I1st March 2013 Jst March, 1012
32,552,297 27,126,344
35,927,238 18,052 480
68,479,535 45,178,924
27,126,344 8,181,083
18,052,580 24,910,685
45,178,924 33,114,748
23,100,610 12,067,176
Ampunt {Rs.}
As at 4s at
3st March 1013 st March, 2012
1,112,527 5,996,707
. 181,812
1,123,055 1,158,212
568,881 -
3,653,964 -
178,843
3,320,417 3,616,001
16,985,582 2830621
1,596,698 218,258
1,92%.078 1,218,188
3,050,251 831,638
1,529,907 315,238
379,681 -
166,035 -
132,119 478,905
35,927,238 18,052,580
Amount {Rs.}
As at As at
Jist March 2013 31st March, 2012
- 232,722
- 841,396
- 3,331,472
4,383,301 7,153,102
12,425,512 11,913,585
- 3.624
1,607,301 432,979
539,951 1,114,997
1,963,989 1,583,216
847,450 -
370,109 .
410,595 97,250
32,552,297 27,126,344
Amount [Rs.)
As at As at
3ist March 2013 31st March, 2092
141,512,771 99,218,524
5,838,194 5,651,039
2,785,814 2,402,981
1,230,035 2,514,228
7,378,081 5.942,474
158,744,915 116,129,246
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23 Other expenses

Consumption of steres and spares
Power and fuel

Consumption of lopse tocls B Tackles
Sub-contracting expenses

Increase of excise duty on inventory
Frelght and forwarding charges

Rent & Hiring charges of machinery , DG sot
Rates and taxes { Service tax paid, ROC & Reversal of JTC )

lnsurance

Repairs and Maintenance -Plant and machinery

Repairs & Maintenance- Buildings
Repairs & Mainlenan‘ce - Others
Advertising

Travelling and conveyance
Communication costs

Printing and stationery

Legal and professional fecs
Directors situng fees

Payment to avditer (Refer datalls below)
Payment to ¢est auditor
Exchange differences [net)

Loss on sale of fixed assels (net}
Electricity & water expenses
Memberchip & subscription
General exponses
Securdty Guard expenses
Newspapers, books f perodicals
Yehicle running & maintenance
Festival expenses

Office upkeep expenses

Business Promotion -

Ponation

Gardening Expenses

Testing & trial charges
Recruitment expenses

Lease rent on leasehold land
Conference & meeting
Late delivery charges from customars
Sofiware eapenses
Maintenance Charges to UPSIDC
Preliminary expenses Wi0
Impalrment fn value of Goodwitl
AGM Expenses
Brokrage on Sale of Assels
Hiscellaneows expenies

Total

* Excluding expenses Incurred for preduct development.

Details of payment to auditor are as under:

As suditer;

Audit fee

Limited review
Total

Amount |Rs.)
As at s at
J1st March 2033 313t March, 2012
4,621,864 3,311,863
70,158,508 52,274,319
408,085 486,470
18,215,485 16,038,954
2,645,338 1,083,117
20,832,433 21,658.278
543,880 1,045.726
4,797,701 952,551
2,252,077 1,624.424
8,598,668 10,269,381
1,168,447 1,952,590
3,187,877 2,449,349
307,882 256,818
8,275,744 10,014,836
1,634,632 1,848,048
1,021,396 1,276,454
6,467,035 3,627,553
110,000 295,000
957,865 1,017,628
380,000 -
3,623,475 6,413,231
227,860 425,737
181,483 34,080
120,301 86,272
102,563 36,162
5,377,900 5,153,860
374,162 899,767
4,211,564 2,986,594
1,203,080 1,491,949
1,988,576 1,865,491
380,959 333,760
164,501 167,501
52,820 40,330
831,528 473,640
40,800 14,829
3212 14,861
500 2,500
441,347 41,15%
254,755 35,5
92,273 164,149
21,900 21,900
2,921,554 -
81,570 -
500,000 -
154,715 52,754

186,322,427

152,634,718

Amount (Rs.}
As at As at
A1t March 2013 315t March, 22
357,865 407,865
600,000 609,763
957,865 $,017,628
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24 A Frior perind expenses:-

25

26

Amaunt (Rs.)

As at As at
31st March 2013 315t March, 2012
- Purchase - 6,626
- Dlscount on sales - 1578
- Advertisement - 30,800
- Repair & Maintence- P& M 24,157 10928
‘Rate & Taxes 112,418 .
talf Wellare Expenses 70,000 -
- Sales tax for earlier years 40,833 -
- Testing & trial charges 28,674 344,184
- Professional charges 10,008 15,000
- Travelling and conveyance - 68,022
- amartisation cost of lzasehald land 1,008,886 .
qcase rent te Upside 58,450 .
- Other expenses 18,830 2,348
Total 2,402,266 551,887
Exceptianal items
Loss on sale gl investments 0 595,518
1] 495,518
Amount (Rs.)
As at As at
Depreciation and amortization expenses Jist March 2013 313t March, 2012
Depreciation on tangible assels * 1,146, 71 44,434,318
Amortization on intangible assats 1,165,575 648,045
Tatal 92,312,366 45,082,363
* excludes Rs 20,08,885 /- being amortisation cost of leaschald land pertaining to prior periods.
Amount (Rs.}
As at As at
Finance costs 315t March 2043 315t March, 2012
Interest to Bank 76,900,137 72,635,947
Interest Lo Other 1,322,149 770,973
Inlerest On Car Loan 719,993 690,949
Bank chiarges, Cpmrniss{on & Processing Fees 32,292,922 32,270,949
Total 111,235,201 106,369,818
Amount [Rs.)
As at As at
Contingent tlabilities and Commitments 31st March 2013 31st March, 2012
Contingent lability [ to the extent nat provided for}
Clalms 2painst the ¢ y not acknovAedged as debls
a) Contrat Excise (FY 2006-07) 16,6246 16,626
d) Income Tax- TDS (FY 2006-07 -2010-1%) 3,655,425 3,655,425
¢) (ncome Tax- 2009-10 414,696 1}
Bank G ees glven to C ]
3) Bank Guarantees given to customers 1,000,000 1,000,000
bl Bank Guarantee for ELCOT 4] 103,170,500
Bank Guaranteg glven to BSE 4,032,250 6,032,250
Corporate Guarantee glven to SEBI for Bigesto Technologles Limited 103,000,000 ]
Total 116,118,397 13,875,201

i, For the F.Y 2006-07, the Central Exclse Department issued a Show Cause Notice demanding for Rs. 16,626 /- toward Cenvat credit of SAD taken on the basis of Supplimeatry invalce {ssued
by the M/s LG Electronles Indfa Pvt. Ltd. The company has been contesting this ¢laim and was of the view that the demand raised by the excise department was not tenable. To support its

view, the company had also obtained legal opinion, Hence, it had not created provision toward this liability in the year ended 31 March 2013,

ii. Directorate of Revenue Intellegence (ORI} had conducted a search on the faciory premises of the Company and the residence of the Br s oA March 0B, 2011. The Company has
deposited anti dumplng duty on import of CPT of Rs. 14.5 Millicn. Hawever, no show cause notice is recevled by company from DRI

fil. The company was under process of investigation, as per SEBI ad-Interim Order No. WTA/PS/IVD-ID5/42/2051/DEC dated 28-12-2011, in exercise of powers conlerred upon SEBI under
section 1% of Lhe Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 read with sectfon 11(1), 31(4), 11A and 118 of the said Act, SEBI has issued certain diregtions for the company/ directors/
other entitles Lo comply with. However, as per SEB! Order No. WTM/PS/16/IVD/1D-5/0CT /2012 dated 31-10-2012, SEBI has revoked interim directions issuad vide its order dated 28-12-2011 on
all the entities except company and fts promoter directors. As per this order the Investigation has been completed by SEB] and the company has received a Show Cause Notice No. IVD/

D5 /5G/MKIA427 /2013 dated $6-01-2011 under section 11£1), 11(4) and 11(B) and 11(A) and promoter directors under 11(1}, 11(4} and 11(B) from the Securities and Exchange Board of India
in which SEBI has contended that the company has suppressed material facts in the offer documents, mis-utilised/siphened off the IPO funds etc. However, the company has refuted the
contentions raised by the S5EB! and filed the reply to the SEBI on B-04-2011. In view of the uncertainty of the ultimate outcome, the impact, if any, cannct be presantly ascertained.

Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts reemaining to be executed on Capital account and not provided for (Net of 57,538,374 75,328,742
advances)
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28

Other Notes on Accounts

The Company has not made any provision for cess payable u/s 4414 of the Companies Act, 1956, The said provision shall be made as and when the requisite notification is {ssued by the
Central Government {n this regard,

Earnings per share (EPS} Amaunt (Rs.)
The fallowing reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

As at AS at
Numerator for earning per share 31t March 2012 315t March, 1012
Profit/(loss) before taxation 87,957,558 -85,774,504
Less : Provision for dgrerred tax and income tax 37,982,560 440,003
Prafit f{loss) after tax -4%,974,958 «36,214,507
Denominator for earn!ng per share
Weighted average number of equity shares cuistanding during the pariod 16,414,332 12,620,316
Earning per share- Basic and Diluted {one equity share of Rs. 10 each} {3.04} 6.33)

Employee Benefits

The Company has made provisions for employee benefits fn accordance with the Accounting Standard {AS} 15 "Employee Benelits™. Guring the year, the Comp has recognised the foll
amounts in its financial statements.

Ampunt (Rs.)
Defined Cantribution Plan 2012-13 011-12
Ermployecs contribution to Provident Fund 4,897 800 4,792,449
Employer's contribution to Employee State Insurance Fund 940,395 858,350
Total 5,638,195 5,651,019
Pefined Benefit Plans
Amount Recognised in the statement of prefit & [oss Amount (Rs.} Amount Rs.)
' Leave Encathment Non Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As ot As at AS at
J1st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 st March 2013 31st March, 1012
Current scrvice cost 2,353,284 1,641,029 1,029,862 1,077,184
Interest cost on benefit obligation 409,906 234,971 615,073 151,229
Past Service Cest 0 0 0 0
Expected return on plan assets 0 0 -282,558 -224,180
Het actuarial{ galn)/loss recognized in the year 22,644 526,981 -1,132,282 709,993
Net benefit expense 2,785,834 2,402,981 1,230,035 2,914,228
Amounts recognised in balance sheet Amount {Rs.) Amount {Rs.)
Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at As at, As at
395t March, 2013 31st March, 2012 J1st March 2013 31st March, 2012
Present value of defined benefit oblfgation {Note 1) 6,719,240 4,766,346 8,018,112 7,152,041
Fair value of plan assets {Hote fi) Q Q 1,610,761 2,776,156
Plan asset/{liabillty) «6,719.240 «4, 766,146 -4,407,351 -4,375,865
1) Changes In the present value of the defined beneflt obligation are as follows:
Amaount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Leave Encashment Hon Funded Gratulty Partly Funded
AL at As at As at As al
31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 Jist March 2013 31st March, 2012
Dpening defined benelit ohifgation 4,756,346 1,872,274 7,152,021 4,297,504
Current service cost 2,353,284 1,641,029 2,029,802 2,077,186
Interest cost 409,906 234,973 615,073 35,229
Benefits paid -812,940 -308,909 646,502 271,210
Actuarial (gains)/lnsses on obligation 22 644 526,981 -1,132,282 657,112
Ctosing defined benefit obligatlen 6,719,240 4,765,346 8,018,112 7,152,021
11} Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:
Amount [Rs.} Amount {Rs.}
. Leave Encashment Nen Funded Gratuity Partly Funded
As at As at As at Az an
Jist March, 2013 Jist March, 2012 315t March 2013 Jist March, 2012
Opening fair value of plan assets [ G 2,775,156 2,075,188
Expected retum 1l 0 282,558 224,180
Contributions by employer 0 0 811,859 715,610
Benefits pald ] 0 -259,812 ~227,341
Actuarfal gains/(losses) on plan assets ¢ 4 a «12,681
Clezing fale value of plan assets [i] 0 3,010,761 2,776,156
Investments with Insurer Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratulty Partly Funded
As at As at As at As at
315t March, 2013 31st March, 2042 31st March 2013 31st March, 2012
With LIC ) I} 100% 100%
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The principal assumptlons used in determining gratuity benefit obllgations for the company plans are shown below:

Leave Encashment Non Funded Gratulty Partly Funded
As at As at As at As at

J1st March, 2013 31st March, 2012 31st March 2013 31st March, 2052

e —
Discount rate 8.204 8.20% 8.10% 8,60%
Expacted rate of return on assets H.A H.A, 5.00% 9.00%
Employee turngver-all ages 1.00% 1.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Rate of increase incompensation levels 16.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10,00%

Martality table LIC (1994 - 1996) duly modified

The estimates of futtre salary increasas, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, senfority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the
cmployment market.

The rate used to discount post employment beaefit cbligations {both funded and unfunded) should be determined by reference 1o market yields at the balance sheet date on government
bonds. The currency and term of the government bonds should be consistant with the currency and estimated term of the post employment benefit obligations.

Amcunts for the current and previous periods are as Tollows: Amount |Rs.)
As at As at As at As at
Gratuity * 31st March 2033 313t March, 2012 315t March 2013 st March, 2012
Defined bene (it obligation 8,018,112 7,152,021 4,297,504 3134138
Plan assels 3,610,761 2,776,156 2,076,388 1,340,483
Surplus/ (dafcit) 4,407,151 -4,175,865 2,221,116 ~1,793,655
Experience adjustments on plan liabilites & assets # 1] o 1] ]
Leave Encashment *
Defined benefit obligation 6,719,240 4,766,346 2,872,274 1,920,286
Plan aszets ) 0 0 0 0
Surplus/ (deficity «6,71%,240 -4,766,346 2,872,274 -1,980,286
Exporience adlstments on plan Uabllites & assets # A 4] 0 Q

* The amounts for Fnancial year ending on 31st March 7009 were not readily available and hence not disclosed.
# The experience adjustments on plan Liabilltes and assets are not readily available and hence not disclosed,

In the opinian of the Board, any of the assets, cther than fixed assets and non-current Investments have 2 value an realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amaount
at which they are stated and provisien for all known llabilities have been made.

The Company has a system of obtaining periodic confirmations for debtors, loans & advances, current investments and creditors, Necessary entries have been passed on reconciliation of

accounls wherever required.

The company has capitalized the following expenses of revenug nature to the cost of fixed assetf capital work-in-progress (CWIP), Consequently, expenses disclosed under the respective

notes are net of amoents capitalized by the company.

Salaries, wages and bonus,Gratuity
Consumption of stores and spares,tools etc
Finance costs
Tour & travelling
Qther expenses

Total

Detalls of expenses capitalised under Product Development :

Expense head
Raw materals consumed
Empolyes benalit

H

Power & fuel
Repair «Plant & Machinery
Total

Amount [Rs.)

As at As at

31st March_2013 313t March, 7012

263,866 6,%04,18%

0 18,775

0 6,469,171

0 B45,219

Q 940,568

163,866 15,177,923
Amount (Rs.)

As at As at

Jist March 2013 315t March, 2012

7,204,029

o 2,251,942

0 568,005

a2 9,974

0 10,033,550
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8

Related party disclosures (as identified and certified by the management)

Pursuant to compliance of Accounting Standard (AS} 18 "Related Party Disclosures”, the relevent
information is provided here below:
(a) Related Party where control exists

i)

Mr. Promod Gupta, Chairman & Managing Director {Key Management Persan)

ii} - Wholly Owned Subsidiary

(b) The Details of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

i}

Associate & Joint Venture (Group B) NIL

ii} Key Management Personnel (Group C)

Mr. Promod Gupta, Chairman & Managing Director (PG)
Mr. Vishal Gupta, Executive Director (VSG)
Mr. Vikas Gupta, Executive Director (VKG)
Mr. Anurag Gupta, Executive Director {(AG)

iii} Relatives of Key Management Personnel (Group D}

Mrs, Neelu Gupta { NLG Wife of Mr. Anurag Gupta)

Mrs. Sarika Gupta ( SG Wife of Mr. Vishal Gupta)
.Mrs, Nitasha Gupta (NTG Wife of Mr. Vikas Gupta)

Mrs. Sudesh Gupta (5G1 - Wife of Mr. Promod Gupta)

Legal heirs of late Smt. Amarwati Aggarawal (AA Mother of Mr. Promod Gupta)
Promod Gupta & Sons (HUF)

iv) Companies/ Parties in which Key Management Personnel or their relatives have substantial interest /
significant influence (Group E)

5.NoJ Name of Parties

1 Bigesto Technologies Limited
2 Kushang Technologies Limited
3 PG International

4 J. B. Electronics

5 PG Electronics

6 Clearvision Industries

7 TV Palace

8 M/s Promod Gupta -Proprietor
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Utltizatlan of money raised through public issue
buring the year ended 315t March, 2012, the company has ralsed Rs, 1206.45 mililan through public issue, specifically to meet Its share In the cost of setting-up a new manufacturing faciity at
Supa-district Ah d . G.Nolda, repayment of term toan, working capital & general corparate expenses . Given below are the details of utilizatlen of proceeds ralsed through pulilic

issue.

As at As at

Jist March 2013 315t March, 2012

Amount raised during the year through Public issue 1,106,450,000 1,206,450,000

Less: amount utilized during the year

Utilized for General Corporate Purpose {Net) 31,500,000 162,500,000

Purchase of plant and machinery & Construction of Building 572,406,019 559,824,015

{PQ Expenses {MNet of reimbursements recelved) 99,338,974 100,011,780

Repayment of Term Loan 10,000,000 10,000,000

Utllized for Working Capital 81,027,606 63,876,784

Unutillzed amount at the end of the year 310,177,401 310,177,401
Details of short-term investmants made from unutilized portion of public issue raised during the year ended

315t March, 2012. Ameunt (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

As at As at

31st March 2013 31st March, 2013%

Investment in Inter-corparate deposits 261,600,000 * 295,000, 000

Balance in Escrow afc with 5CB 48,577,401 15,177,404

350,177,401 310,177,401
* The funds has been temporarily deployed as an interim measure 1o ¢am interest pending deployment deployment towards the object of the issue. As per directions of SEBI, the company
has fssued notice to all the above parties for calling back ICR of Rs, 310 milijons, out of which Rs. 15.0 million and As 33.40 million had been received during financial year 2011-12 and
2012+13 respectively. This amount of Rs 48,40 millicn had been deposited in Escrow account maintained with Standard Chartered Bank as per directions of 5€Bl. The balance amount of Rs
261.60 million s yet o be received by the company.Qut of the 5aid ICD of RS 3100 millicn, the company has received Rs 48.4 million and deposited in Escrow account maintained with
Standard Chartered Bank.

The company was under process of investigatlon, as per SEBI ad-interim Order No. WTM/PS/IVD-ID5/42/2011/DEC dated 28+12-2011, in exercise of powers conferred upon SEBI under section
19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 read with section 11(1), 11(4), 11A and 11B of the sald Act, SEBI has {ssued certain directions for the company/ directors/ other
entities to comply with. However, as per SEBI Order No. WTM/PS/16/IVDH/ID-5/0CT/ 2012 dated 31-10-2012, SEBI has revoked interim directions issucd vide its arder dated 28-12-2011 on all
the entities except company and its promoter directors. Now the company has recelved a $how Cause Hotice Ko, IV 1D5/5GAMK)F 142772013 dated 16-01-2013 under section 11(1), 114} and
11(8) and 11(4) and promater directors under 11(%}, 11¢4] and 11({B) from the Securitles and Exchange Board of Indfa in which SEB1 has contended that the company has suppressed material
facts in the offer documents, mis:utilised/siphoned off the IPO funds etc. However, the company has refuted the contentions ralsed by the SEBI and filed the reply to the SEBI on §-04-2013. In
view of the uncertainty of the ullimate cutcome, the impact, If any, cannot be presently ascertained.

The Company has nat recelved Information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to
amounts unpaid as at the year end together with fnterest paid/payable under this Act B as required by Schedule ¥l of Companies Act, 1956 have not been given.
Amount (fs.)
- As at Az at
Value of imports calculated on CIF basis st March 2013 315t March, 2012
Plant & Machinery 219,763 32,617,574
Spare Parts 685,469 381,302
Raw materials 8,377,160 43,485,174
Tools & Tackles 19,182
Research & Bevelppment 56,029 0
Total 9,318,420 81,505,333
Amount [Rs.)
As at Az at
Expenditure in foreign currency {accrual basis) 315k March 2013 31st March, 2012
Project professional {ees 0 1
Travelllng and conveyance B3, 746 320,154
Total 183,746 320,151
Imported and indigencus raw materials, components consumed
% of total % of total
consumption Amount {Rs.) consumptien Amgunt (Rs.)
315t March 31st March 31 March 31 March
- 213 2013 2012 2012
Raw Materials
imported 0.78 19,277,473 245 45,334,350
Indigenouly obtained 59,24 2,531,384,335 97.55 1,805,185,673
Totat . 100.00 2,550,661,808 100.00 1,850,520.023

Notc Mo. 1 to 28 form integral part of the balance sheet and statement of profit and loss.

As per our report of even date
For Chitresh Gupea B Associates
Firm registration number: 0170794

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Chartered Accauntants

Chitresh Gupta Premod Gupta Vishal Gupta Kuntal Kar

Partner [Managing Dlrector] [Executlve Director] [Company Secretary]
Membership ne.; 098247

Place: Greater Nolda
Date: 30th May 2013
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PROXY FORM

PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED
Regd. Office: B-11, Mahendru Enclave, Delhi - 110 033

Regd. Folio No. / DPID No. and GHENt ID NO. .ovv.vvecoueerireaeasossrssssssssnssssssssesssssoessrsessessseesseesssssemsseeseesesssssssssssonesions
No. of shares held.......... ..o e

L= OO OO U OO POUOORITRRN »

......................................................................................... inthe district of ... e, OT TaHlING RiM
B+ OO U U URPPP | I 111
IO O e e e mee e e ae et remn e s eaneeeeeesnmeeeneneeneenee B IYOUE Proxy to vote for mefour behalf at

the 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Monday, 30th day of September, 2013 at 10.30 A.M. at
Guru Kirpa Farms, Palla - Bakhtawarpur Road, G.T. Karnal Read, Village Alipur, Delhi — 110 036 and at any adjournment thereof.

Affix
. Rupee 1/-
SIGAEA IS 1o oeeeerereessros G3Y OF oo, 2013, P
Revenue

Stamp

NOTE: This form duly completed and signed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

L, LSS U- O S

ATTENDANCE SLIP
PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED
Regd. Office: B-11, Mahendru Enciave, Delhi — 110 033

Regd. Folio No. / DPID No. and Client ID NG, ..o e v nman e
No. of Shares held ... s e
1 certify that | am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered Sharehclder of the Company.

1 hereby record my presence at the 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company t¢ be held on Monday, 30th day of
September, 2013 at 10,30 A.M. at Guru Kirpa Farms, Palla - Bakhtawarpur Road, G.T. Karnal Road, Village Alipur, Delhi — 110 036

Member's / Proxy's Name in Block Letters Member's / Proxy Signature

Note: Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over af the ENTRANCE OF THE HALL.
Please read errata for typesetting matter.
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If undelivered, please return fo:

PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED
B-11, Mahendru Enclave, Delhi — 110 033.



